NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Dare to Care
Applicant Requested Amount; $9000.
Appropriation Request Amount: $9000.

Executive Summary of Reqﬁest
Provide Back Pack Buddy program to students at Cane Run Elementary.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? (] Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [J Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [J Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and 1 agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required. '

—Z

District #

e GYby/7

Amount Déte

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
'NEIGHBORHOOD D DEVELOPMENT FUND ) APPLICATION

| Legal Name of Applicant Organliation Dare to Care

| Program Name and Request Amount

$9000

| Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council A Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

YesINoINA

=ir
r
i 1s the fundi ing proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? |
i Is the proposed publlc purpose of the program viable and well- documented? |

W|II all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County’

i Has Councll or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

5 Has prlor Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

s the appllcatlon properly srgned and dated by authorized signatory? |

' Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3,4,6,19, 9,112( 120 H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing djstrict is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
f legal respons1b111ty of that taxing district?

| 1s Is the entity in good standing with:
! » Kentucky Secretary of State?
' » Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
I » Internal Revenue Service?
[ » LOUISVllle Metro Human Relatrons Commission?

| Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term Iength/term ilmlts) included?

§ Is recommended fundrng less than 33% of total agency operatmg budget7 |

5 Is the cost estrmate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) rncluded7

ls the most recent annual audit (if requrred by orgamzatlon) included?

i 1s a-copy of Signed Lease {if rent costs are requested) included?

| 1s the Supplemental Quest:lonnalre for churc_lgs?rehglous orgamzatlons (lf requestmg ofgaulzanon is
| falth based) included?

| Are the Articles of Incorporatlon of the Agency included? |

' Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

* Is the IRS Form 990 included? |

fAre the evaluation forms (if program partrcrpants are given evaluation forms) included?

| Affirmative Actlon/Equal Employment Opportumty plan and/or policy statement included ( (if
; tequired to do s0)?

| Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

met the BBB Chatfity Review -
_ Date: ?"/7’/

‘ Prepared ?}f'._

4| Fuge

Bainetfive i 34 I
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1~ APPUCANT IRFORMATION F ik BN

_I_.;g_sﬁh;ne of Applicant Orgamzatlon R e
{as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 5803 Fern Valley Road, Louisville, KY 40228

Website: www.daretocare.org
- Applicant Contact: . [Mmuso Matsapola ; Title: Development Coordinator
. Phone: 502-736-9919 - Email; mmuso@daretocare.org
' Financial Contact: = [Ray Williams | Title: Chicf Financial Officer

Phone: 502-736-9422 ! Email: ray(@daretocare.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Laura Brewer .

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA{S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WiLL BE) PROVIDED

' Program Facility Location(s):  |Cane Run Elementary
| Council District(s): 3 ' Zip Code(s): 40211
T T STiON2: PROGRW TECLAST B FARANCIAL RICORMATION L P

LPROGRAMIPROJECT NAME Backpack Buddy at Cane Run Elementary
Total Request: ($)

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

’ Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: (3) ‘9600

[J Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[W] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

. The Following are Required Attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease If rent costs are being requested

W Current year projected budget B IRS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

® Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

. Source’ . -~ EAF | Amount. {§) . |20,000

: Source: - - . . |Louisville Forward T Amount {$} - {350,000
' Source: . . . Amount: (§} -

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [=] Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [w] Yes [ ] No

Page 1 (qu__.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

i e S RS S S N—

—— —— N
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Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

i e i

The mission of Dare to Care Food Bank is to lead our community to feed the hungry and conquer the cycle of need.

We fuifill this mission through innovative programs, efficient operations and by partnering with over 300 local food
pantries, shelters and emergency kitchens to provide nutritious food to members of our community at risk of hunger.
Together, we work toward our vision of a hunger-free Kentuckiana.

Dare to Care also fights hunger through programs targeting the most vulnerable in our community. These programs
include Kids Cafe, Backpack Buddy, Mobile Pantry, Patrol Against Hunger and Cooking Matters.

Dare to Care proudly serves the following counties in Kentucky: Jefferson, Bullitt, Spencer, Shelby, Henry, Oldham,

Trimble and Carroll; and the following counties in Southern Indiana: Floyd, Clark, Harrison, Crawford and
Washington.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Greg Baird Jun 30, 2019
Ashley Butler Jun 30, 2023
David Combs Jun 30, 2021
Steve Corzine un 30, 2020
Lisa Dejaco Jun 30, 2023
Gretta Feldkamp Jun 30, 2019
Tohn Hackett IN/A

Wendy Jacob Tun 30, 2020
Leland Michael Jun 30, 2024
Maggie Keith Jun 30, 2021
Scott Kuhn Jun 30, 2025
Carly Launius Jun 30, 2024
Brett Michael Jun 30, 2019
Keith Myers fun 30, 2018
Frank Peolion Tun 30, 2022
KCarol Levitch Jun 30, 2025
Michael Leland un 30, 2024

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Board members are eligible to be elected for three consecutive terms, with the first term being two years and the
following two terms being three years each.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Brian Riendeau 145,600
Jackie Keating 9,323
David Schlosser 88,472

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

—_— = o R 1
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A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
Dare to Care's Backpack Buddy program provides backpacks full of kid-friendly, nutritious food each Friday of the

school year. The program serves children who live in food-insecure homes. These children are likely to experience
hunger on weekends, when free and reduced-price school breakfasts and lunches are not available. Backpack Buddy
helps give these children a chance to concentrate, make friends and succeed in school,

Program Timeline:
July- Schools confirmed to participate in the program. Dare to Care's Youth Services Manager reviews available food
options for the school year.

August- Dare to Care's Youth Services Manager confirms food delivery times and dates for all schools and purchases
food and backpacks.

September- Training session conducted for family resource center staff at new participating schools. Backpacks
delivered to schools.

October-May- Program continues. Youth Services Manager continues to purchase food for backpacks, as needed.
Food items delivered to schools weekly or bi-monthly.
May- Evaluation forms distributed to teachers and parents and reviewed by Dare to Care staff.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Your support will provide nutritious, kid-friendly food items to 80 young students at risk of hunger through our
Backpack Buddy program at Cane Run Elementary during the entire 2017-18 school year. Specifically, funds will be
used to purchase backpacks and nutritious food items, distribute these items to Cane Run Elementary each week and
cover a portion of program management expenses.

Examples of food items in the backpacks include: fresh fruit, instant oatmeal, cereal, ready-to-eat entrees, vegetable
cups and fruit cups.

Page 4 - \(l em
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

U: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

@] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application
The Grantes will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with tha regorting schedule pravided in the

grant agreemant.

Food, backpacks, delivery costs

[J Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
¥'  Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 ~ (2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Dare to Care's Youth Services Manager distributes surveys at the end of each school year to teachers and parents/
guardians. The feedback is used to measure our effectiveness and to make changes to the program as necessary.

Teachers who participate in Backpack Buddy have reported the following outcomes:
-Participants have become more responsible in many aspects of life, including homework
-Participants have increased attendance on Fridays

-Participants are more alert on Mondays

-Participants have a greater sense of confidence and pride.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Dare to Care partners with over 300 local food pantries, shelters and emergency kitchens to take food the final mile
and into the hands of local families struggling with hunger.

The Backpack Buddy program relies on collaboration with partner schools, as well as volunteers from various
community organizations to help pack backpacks at our warehouse.

Page 6 f
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT iS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

s 2 | f1e2pa

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $£9,600 $9,600
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $9,600 $9,600
YL Progran Buuue 100 % % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metre Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

“atai Havenu? for Cotumns 2 £xpansa; ¢

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total In column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multipie sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: )y |, 2017

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, piease explain:

Page 9 —
- o SR
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By S|gn|ng Sectlon 7 of the Grant Application, the authorlzed ‘official S|gn|ng ; for the app applrcant organlzatlon certifies and assures to the b best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure 1s subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisvilie Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled ¢checks, receipts, paid invoicas). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this

"award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Palicy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or In provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require ¢lients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government empioyee.

e - = = & T

1 certlfy under the penaity of law the information in this apphcation (mcludmg, wlthout Ilmltatlon, "Certrf'catlons and Assur Assurances") s
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initlaled each page of the
application.

_/7 i
Signature of Legal Signatory: ) %/— Date: < ’ é 7

Legal Signatory: {please print): |Brian Riendeau Title:  |Executive Director
Phone: [502.966.3821 Extension: Email: |brian@daretocare.org
Page 10
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Internal Revenue Sarvice
Deparunient of the Treasury
P. 0. Bocx 2508

Date: July 7, 2004 - Cincinnati, OH 45201

. Person to Contact:
Lare to Care, Inc. Steve Brown 31-07422 )
P.O. Box 35458 - Customer Service Representative

- Louisville, KY 40232 Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST

877-829-5500
Fax Number;
513-263-3756

FeWﬁon Numiber:

This is in résporise to your request of July 7, 2004, regaifding your organizatiorf’s tax-exempt status.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Jn F'ébmary 1974 we issm;ed a 'éfetennination letter that _reé;égnizgd yohfprgaﬁizaﬁon és exempt from federal-

income tax. Qui. records indicate that your organization is currently exempt under section 501(c)(3).of the
Internal Revenue Code. - - Lo ' .

Based on infrmation subs'équentiy Smeitted, we tlassified your‘orga'nization as one that is nb{c a pn'\{'a'te
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Cede because it is an organization described in
- seclions 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)}{vi). - :

This classifieation was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continué as stated
in the application. If your organization’s solrces of support, or.its character, method of operations, or purposes
have changed, please let us know $6 we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt status and
foundation status-of your érganization, o )

Your ofganization Is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, orly if its
gross receipts each year aré normally mote than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization’s annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty
of $20 a day, up to a maximum.of $10,000, when a refum is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the
delay. ' ) : .

All exempt organizations (unléss specifically exciuded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employes during a
.calendar year. Your organization'is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act

(FUTA),

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject fo the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise laxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Begquests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your arganization or for its use are deductible for federai estate and gift
tax purposes if they meet the applicabie provisions of sections 2065, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.



Your organization’is net required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. i your organization is subject to this tax, it must fie an
income tax return on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we are’

not determining whether any of your organization’s present or proposed activities are unrelfated trade or
business as defined in sectiori 518 of the Code.

Sectioh 6104 of the Intemal Revenué Code requires you to make your organization’s annual return available
for-public inspection without charge for three years after the due date of the return. The law also requires.
organizations that received recegnition of exemption on July 15, 1987, or later, to make available for public

" inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter io any
individual who requests such documents in person or in wifting. Organizations that received recognition of
exemption before July 15; 1887, and had a copy of their exemption application oni July 15, 1987, are also
required to make available for public inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting documents
and the exemption lettef to any individual who requests such documents’in person or in writng. .~ -
For additional information on disclosure requirements, please refer to Intemal Revenle Bulletiri 1999 - 17.

Because this letter could help resolve a?;y questions about your organization's exemnpt status and foundation

status, you should Keep It with the ofganization's pgrmanent recards.
If you have any questions, please call us at thé telephone number‘show}} in the headiqg of this letter.
Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Digectér. TE/GE
Customer Account: Sgrvices



Dare to Care
Food Bank

2017-2018 Organization Budget
Fiscal Year July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2018

INCOME AMOUNT

Corporate & Foundation Grants $2,324,500
Individual Contributions 2,216,653
Government Funding 1,917,508
Special Events 433,000
Board-Designated Annual Allocation* 235,000
Agency Coop Income 139,192
Churches/Civic Donations 73,000
Bequests 50,000
Misc, 21,040
Total Income $7,409,893
EXPENSES AMOUNT
Total Wages & Payroll Taxes 52,710,009
Employee Benefits 383,690
Professional Services 78,100
Youth Services/Nutrition Education 1,064,499
Volunteer/Donor Relations/Marketing 340,150
Total Occupancy 428,727
Administrative/Office Supplies 164,144
Fund Raising 595,665
Special Events 172,500
Food Purchase/Food-Related Freight 950,000
Warehouse/Community Kitchen Maintenance/Equipment 405,409
Agency Capacity Development 22,000
Agency Coop Food 95,000
Total Expense $7,409,893

*Through prudent stewardship of the community’s support, Dare to Care Food Bank has a reserve
fund. Dare to Care’s Board of Directors has designated these reserves, roughly the equivalent of
operating expenses for one year, in a fund meant for use in case of a large-scale crisis. Dare to
Care is the disaster relief organization for hunger in the service area; thus, the organization
maintains these reserves should a natural disaster ever strike. In fiscal year 2009-2010, Dare to
Care successfully reached the reserve level deemed necessary by the Board and began drawing a
set percentage of reserves from annual contributions each year to fulfill the organization’s mission.



Dare to Care, Inc.
Financial Statements

June 30, 2016 and 2015



Dare to Care, Inc.
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Independent Auditor's Report CPAs & ADVISORS

To the Board of Directors
Dare to Care, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dare to Care, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Dare to Care, Inc. as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedules of revenues and expenses on page 19 are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards on page 20 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and is also not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The supplementary information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Gevernment Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 27, 2016, on
our consideration of Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

A :% A /;/u%,zt.«v

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP
Louisville, Kentucky
September 27, 2016



Dare to Care, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2016 and 2015
2016 2015
Agsets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,438,173 $ 1,691,003
Accounts receivable 6,016 10,784
Contributions and grants receivable 1,275,732 1,190,457
Inventory 4,869,001 3,833,393
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 44,106 42,042
Total current assets 7,633,028 6,767,679
Investments 5,845,030 6,006,003
Property and equipment, net 2,454,833 2,384,026
Total assets $ 15932891 $ 15,157,708
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities
Accounts payable b 149,219 3 65,249
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 104,000 133,493
Total current liabilitics 253,219 198,742
Net assets
Unrestricted - undesignated 13,962,332 13,454,696
Unrestricted - Board designated 242,000 246,000
Total unrestricted net assets 14,204,332 13,700,696
Temporarily restricted 1,475,340 1,258,270
Total net assets 15,679,672 14,958,966
Total liabilities and net assets § 15,932,891 $ 15,157,708

See accompanying notes



Dare to Care, Inc.
Statements of Activities
Years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted restricted Total Unrestricted testricted Total
Revenues, gains (losses), and other support
Contributions and pramts 4,612,069 5 1,800,766 $ 6412835 5 3,969,983 v L3ile31 3 5286294
Donations of food and commodities 34,395,380 - 34,395,380 32,620,954 32,620,954
In-kind donaticns for fundraising 147273 - 147,273 98,958 = 98,958
Special events 475,273 - 475,273 591,928 591,928
Cther revenues 148,519 - 148,519 151,126 = 151,126
[ncome from investments 154,060 - 154,060 143,658 143,658
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments (32,396) - {32,396) (21,639} - (21,639}
39,900,178 1,800,766 41,700,944 37,554,968 L316,311 38.871,279
Net assets released from restrictions 1,583,696 {1,583,696) - 2,040,853 {2.040,853) -
Total revenues, gains {losses), and other support 41,483,874 217,070 41,700,944 39,595,821 (724,542) 318,871,279
Expenses
Program services 38,483,605 38,483,605 36,338,107 36,338,107
Administration 748,230 748,230 705,396 - 705,396
Fundraising 1,748,403 - 1,748,403 1,648,532 - 1,648.532
Total expenses 40.980,238 - 40,980,238 38,692,035 - 38,692,035
Change in net assets 503.636 217,070 720,706 903,786 {724,542) 179,244
Net assets, beginning of year 13,700,696 1,258,270 14,958,966 12,796,910 1,982,812 14,779,722
Net assets, end of year $ 14,204,332 3 1475340 $ 15,679,672 $ 13,700,696 5 1258270 $ 14,958,966

See accompanying notes



Dare to Care, Inc.

Statements of Functional Expenses
Years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Distribution of food and commoditics

Salaries/wages and benefits
Payroll taxes

Special events

Public relations

Rent

Warchouse expenses

Freight

Truck expenses

Insurance

Utilities

Telephone

Repairs and maintenance
Supplies and other office expenses
Meetings, conferences, and travel
Memberships and subscriptions
Professional and consulting fees
Bank and investment fees

Other miscellaneous expenses
Depreciation

See accompanying notes

2016
Program services Supporting services
Food bank and Kid's Café
emergency Community and backpack

food Kitchen Prograns Administration Fundraising Total
$ 34,030,953 $ 504,766 $ 329815 3 h) $ 34,865,534
1,256,340 254,826 146,586 472,676 361,486 2,491,914
96,419 18,108 9,978 32,525 23,842 180,872
- - 315,619 315,619
5,836 1,465 20,099 962,105 989,505
219,774 28,200 - - . 247974
166,123 6,089 18,250 190,462
571,444 - - 571,444
54,665 7.613 7.002 - : 69,280
57,743 9,732 759 9,402 3,795 81,431
87,523 21,763 1,042 6,858 4,115 121,301
14,089 1,523 460 4,304 992 21,368
99,315 32,778 268 31,383 163,744
7,376 3,181 394 14,010 1,281 26,242
16,559 761 5440 13,033 19,710 55,503
1,485 670 - 28,590 150 30,895
11,496 149 59,106 43,159 113,910
23273 2,328 3,310 11,638 46,549
50,943 129 35,667 511 87,250
211,125 83,623 1,426 11,267 - 309,441
$ 36,982,481 $ 977,227 $ 523,897 $ 743,230 $ 1,748,403 § 40,980,238




2015

Program services Supporting services
Food bank and Kid's Café
emergency Comtunity and backpack
food Kitchen programs Administration Fundraising Total
$ 32,196,245 $ 443,068 $ 317,884 $ $ § 32,957,197
1,103,868 235,693 137,888 482,170 264,603 2,224,222
83,243 16,804 9,107 32,058 17,397 158,609
- - - - 384,027 384,027
6,291 1,406 7,200 028,263 943,160
54,944 28,200 - - 83,14
180,273 5,735 7,630 - 193,638
623,628 . : - 623,628
70,292 9,401 10,177 - - 89,870
47,361 10,536 665 5,926 3,322 67,810
73,661 23,474 1,244 8,185 4,911 111,475
14,228 1,520 1,138 1,579 2270 22,735
110,362 18,479 1,153 25,790 . 155,784
8,356 1,456 41 16,931 679 27,473
14,364 2,197 11,839 32,538 8,502 69,440
11,145 440 - 18,738 275 30,598
14,913 - 230 38,917 21,707 73,767
24,721 - 2,472 9,889 12,361 49,443
97,793 1,003 - 9,853 215 108,864
195,310 102,928 3,291 13,622 - 315,151

$ 34,930,998 $ 902,350 § 504,759 $ 70539 § 1,648,532 $ 38,692,035
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
used in operating activities
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments
Contributions and grants restricted for purchases
of property and equipment
Donated property and equipment
Loss on sales of property and equipment
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Contributions and grants receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of investments
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment
Purchases of investments
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from contributions and grants restricted for
purchases of property and equipment

Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes
-6-

2016 2015
720,706 179,244
32,396 21,639
(67,700) (52,300
(24,585) (64,738)
14,759 25,058
309,441 315,151
4,768 (7,941)
{85,275) 453 844
(1,035,608) (1,033,790
(2,064) 36,258
83,970 (111,128)
(29.493) 34,321
{(78.685) (204,432)
2,032,336 4,157,084
57,000 4,000
(1,903,759) (3.835,138)
(427,422) (320.571)
(241,845) 5,375
67,700 52,300
(252,830) (146,757)
1,691,003 1,837,760
1,438,173 1,691,003




Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note A--Nature of Operations

Dare to Care, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit agency committed to leading Greater Louisville, Kentucky
and Southern Indiana to feed the hungry and conquer the cycle of need. The Organization fulfills its mission by
partnering with over 250 food pantries, shelters, and/or emergency kitchens throughout the community. The
Organization is supported primarily through contributions, grants, and the receipts of donated food.

Note B—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying tinancial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) is the sole
source of authoritative GAAP.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the FASB specifically as it pertains to
financial statements of not-for-profit organizations. As such, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to the three classes of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.
Temporarily restricted net assets are net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that can be fulfilled
by actions of the Organization or that expire through the passage of time. The Organization has not
received any contributions or grants with donror imposed restrictions that would result in permanently
restricted net assets as of year-end.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid instruments, not designated for investment purposes, with a
maturity when purchased of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Receivables

The Organization considers all accounts, contributions, and grants receivable to be fully collectible.
Accordingly, no allowance for doubtful receivables is reflected in the accompanying financial statements.
If amounts are subsequently determined to be uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that
determination is made.

When contribution or grant receivable amounts are expected to have collection periods in excess of a
year, such amounts have been recorded after discounting them to the present value of future cash flows
using a risk free interest rate. At June 30, 2016 and 2015, management ¢xpects all contributions and
grants receivable to be collected within the next fiscal year.



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note B--Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

6.

Invento

Inventory consists of food that has been donated, U.8. Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodities
passed-through to the Organization by the Kentucky Department of Agriculture Division of Food
Distribution and the Indiana State Department of Health, and food purchased by the Organization.
Donated food and USDA commodities inventory (see Note D) is valued at an approximate average
wholesale value of one pound of donated product based on an annual study performed by Feeding
America, a nationwide network of food banks and the leading domestic hunger-relief charity throughout
the United States. Purchased food inventory is valued at cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis.

Investments

Investments are stated at fair value with gains and losses included in the change in net assets per the
accompanying statements of activities. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset (or
paid to transfer a liability) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Income from investments on donor-imposed restricted investments is reported as unrestricted support if
the restriction is met in the same period the income is received or earned.

All investment securities are subject to the risks common to financial markets, including interest rate risk,
credit risk, and overall market risk. Due to the level of risk associated with all investments, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will occur in the near term and that such
changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements.

Investments are made by the investment manager and are monitored by the Organization's Board of
Directors. Though the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis,
management believes the Organization’s investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the
Organization.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment is stated at cost at the date of acquisition or estimated fair value at the date of
donation in the case of gifts. Donated property and equipment is reported as unrestricted support unless
the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Property and equipment that is donated
with explicit restrictions regarding the use of such assets and contributions and grants that must be used to
purchase property and equipment are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent donor stipulations
regarding how long donated property and equipment must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or purchased assets are placed into service. At that
time, the Organization reclassifies the temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets.

The Organization generally capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment exceeding $1,000.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
which range from three to thirty years. When applicable, property and equipment under capital leases are
amortized in accordance with the Organization's normal depreciation policy for owned assets or over the
lease term, if shorter, and the charge to operations is included in depreciation expense. Repairs and
maintenance that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are expensed as
incurred.



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note B--Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

9.

10.

11.

12,

13,

Contributions and Grants

Contributions and grants are recognized as revenue in the period received or unconditionally pledged and
are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the
existence and nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions or grants whose restrictions are satisfied in
the period the contribution or grant is received are reported as unrestricted. Temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of the time or purpose restriction.

Non-cash Contributions

Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.
The Organization treats the non-cash donations of food and USDA commodities as unrestricted support.

Throughout the year individuals volunteer their time and perform a varicty of tasks that assist the
Organization. The Organization received the benefit of approximately 50,000 and 42,000 volunteer hours
during the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Calculated at the federal minimum wage
rate, the value of these volunteer hours totals approximately $359,000 and $307,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Such volunteer services do not meet the requirements for
recognition and, therefore, are not recorded in the accompanying financial statements.

TFunctional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities are summarized on a functional basis in the
accompanying statements of activities. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to the applicable
program and supporting services. Expenses related to more than one function are allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. Administration expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any other specific function, but provide for the overall support and direction of
the Organization.

Advertising Costs

The Organization expenses advertising costs, including media campaigns, as incurred. Such costs, which
are largely reflected as fundraising expenses, total approximately $321,700 and $305,900 for the years
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Freight Costs

Freight costs, the costs associated with having food delivered to the Organization's warehouse, are
expensed as incurred. Such costs total approximately $571,400 and $623,600 for the years ended June 30,
2016 and 2015, respectively.



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note B--Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

14.

15.

16.

Income Taxes

The Organization has been granted exempt status by the Internal Revenue Service under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3) as a non-profit organization that is not a private foundation. Accordingly, no
provision or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the accompanying financial
statements.

When applicable, the Organization recognizes uncertain income tax positions using the “more-likely-
than-not” approach as defined in the ASC. No such uncertain tax positions have been reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated events occurring subsequent to year-end through the date of the
Independent Auditor’s Report, the date the accompanying financial statements were available to be
issued.

Recently Tssued Accounting Standards Updates

In February 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic
842) (ASU 2016-02), to improve financial reporting with respect to leasing transactions, ASU 2016-02
will require lessees to recognize a lease liability and a right-of-use asset with respect to all leases with
terms of greater than twelve months. The lease liability will represent the lessee’s obligation to make
lease payments measured on a discounted basis, while the right-of-use asset will represent the lessee’s
right to use, or control usc of, the underlying asset for the lease term. For leascs with a term of twelve
months or less, a lessee is permitted to make an accounting policy election by class of underlying asset
not to recognize lease assets or lease liabilities. The provisions of ASU 2016-02 are effective for the year
ending June 30, 2021. Early adoption is permitted.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities (ASU 2016-14). ASU 2016-14 changes presentation and disclosure requirements for not-
for-profit organizations to provide more relevant information about their resources (and the changes in
those resources) to donors, grantors, creditors, and other users of the financial statements. This standard
includes qualitative and quantitative requirements in the following areas: 1) net asset classes, 2)
investment return, 3) expenses, 4) liquidity and the availability of resources, and 5) presentation of
operating cash flows. The provisions of ASU 2016-14 are effective for the year ending June 30, 2019.
Early adoption is permitted.

The Organization is currently evaluating these two accounting standards updates and the related impact
thereof on the Organization’s financial statements.

-10-



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note C--Concentrations

At various times throughout the year the Organization maintains balances in excess of federally insured limits.
The Organization’s investments in money market funds are uninsured.

For 2016 and 2015, the annual $1,000,000 amount received from Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc. (see Note I}
represents 16% and 19%, respectively, of total contributions and grants revenue. At June 30, 2016 and 2015, the
related receivable due from Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc. represents 68% and 47%, respectively, of total
contributions and grants receivable.

At June 30, 2015 (no such grant receivable as of June 30, 2016), a specific grant receivable represented 36% of
total contributions and grants receivable.

For 2016 and 2015, approximately 25% and 20%, respectively, of total revenues, gains (losses), and other support
consists of revenue from USDA commodities received.

Note D—Inventory

At June 30, 2016 and 2015, inventory consists of the following:

2016 015
Donated food $ 1,004,692 $ 1,244,587
USDA commodities 3,611,485 2,313,664
Purchased food 252,824 275,142

3 4869001  $ 3,833.393

The majority of the food distributed by the Organization has been donated. The approximate average wholesale
value of one pound of donated food at the national level was determined by Feeding America to be $1.70 and
$1.72 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Revenue from donated food received, as well as
the related value of donated food distributed and the value of undistributed donated food inventory as of year-end,
are estimated by valuing the respective number of pounds at the per pound values.

The following table presents a summary of the approximate number of pounds and the estimated values of
donated food received and distributed during the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

2016 2015
Pounds Value Pounds Value
Received 14,358,000 § 24,410,973 14,847,000 § 25,493,434
Distributed 14,495,000 § 24,650,868 14,664,000 $ 25,149,296

The Organization also receives and distributes commeodities (food) it receives from the USDA under the
Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CSFP) and the Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP). In
Kentucky, both federal programs are administered at the state level by the Kentucky Department of Agriculture
Division of Food Distribution (Division). The USDA commodities are passed-through to the Organization by the
Division to be distributed to the intended recipients.

-11-



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note D—-Inventory (Continued)
In Indiana, TEFAP is administered at the state level by the Indiana State Department of Health.

CSFP provides a monthly box of nutritious food products to low-income pregnant, postpartum, or breastfeeding
women, infants and children up to and including the age of five, and elderly persons of at least sixty years of age.
The food received under TEFAP is designated for non-profit agencies serving low-income individuals and
families through their emergency meal and pantry programs. Generally each month the Division reimburses the
Organization for the costs (not to exceed the total amount of costs under each program approved for a two-year
period to the extent funds are available at the state level) associated with storing, transporting, and distributing
these products based on the number of CSFP recipients served or the number of pounds of TEFAP food
distributed.

The following table presents a summary of the approximate number of pounds and the estimated values of USDA
commodities received and distributed during the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

2016 2015
Pounds Value Pounds Value
Received 5,873,000 § 9,984,407 4,151,000 $ 7,127,520
Distributed 5,094,000 § 8,686,586 3,679,000 $ 6,287,852

Note E—-Property and Equipment, Net

At June 30, 2016 and 2015, net property and equipment consists of the following:

2016 2015
Land $ 94,241 $ 104,241
Buiidings 2,448,826 2,444,617
Leasehold improvements 151,006 148,006
Warehouse equipment 722,089 711,860
Community Kitchen equipment 344,377 344,377
Office equipment, furniture, fixtures, and other 350,052 314,214
Vehicles 1,217,032 1,034,536
Construction in progress 148,360 -
5,475,983 5,101,851
Accumulated depreciation (3.021,150) (2,717.825)

-12-

$ 2454833 $ 2384.026

Depreciation expense totals $309,441 and $315,151 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note F--Board Designated Net Assets

As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Organization’s Board of Directors (Board) had designated $242,000 and
$246,000, respectively, to be used for specific capital expenditures as submitted to and approved during the
course of the budget process by the Board, the Finance Committee, and the Organization’s Executive Director.
Otherwise such Board designated funds may be used for program services as needed, when approved in the
manner as indicated above. Such net assets were designated by the Board in March to be expended during the
next fiscal year,

Note G--Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At June 30, 2016 and 2015, temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following:

Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc. (see Note I)

Feeding Families program

Community Kitchen

Backpack program

Choose Healthy Options program

Summer Food Service Program for Children
(federal program)

Other

New facility capital campaign

Refrigerated truck

2016 2015

$ 869,707 $ 560,661

348,000 252,000

120,000 200,000

89,140 137,601
26,000 :

11,370 11,370

6,123 6,430

5,000 40,158

: 50.000

$ 1475340 § 1258270

Net assets released from restrictions consist of the following with regpect to the years ended June 30, 2016 and

2015:

Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc. (see Note I)
Feeding Families program

Community Kitchen

Backpack program

Other

Refrigerated truck

Adult meals and elderly services

Summer Food Service Program for Children
New facility capital campaign

Cooking Matters program

Equipment

Rural outreach

Purchases/distribution of food

2016 2015
$ 690,954 $ 1,218,284
252,000 250,000
200,000 250,000
185,142 190,640
55,339 34,561
50,000 .
43,242 -
42,726
35,158 ;
20,000 5,871
9,135 ,
; 85,000
- 6.497
$ 1,583,696 $ 2,040853
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note H--Fair Value Measurements

The ASC provides a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that
priotitizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority
to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as
described below:

* Level 1--Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
* Level 2--Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities or
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active or unobservable

inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data.

* Level 3--Unobservable inputs that are based on the Organization’s own assumptions as to how
knowledgeable parties would price assets or liabilities that are not corroborated by market data.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for the assets measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in the methodologies used to determine fair value at June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Money market funds: Valued at the net asset value of the units held by the Organization at year-end.

Fixed income securities: Valued using a yield curve matrix derived from quoted prices for similar assets in active
markets,

Mutual funds: Valued at the net asset value of the shares held by the Organization at year-end.

Index and exchange traded funds: Valued at the quoted market price of the shares held by the Organization at
year-end.

Equity securities: Valued at the quoted market price of the shares held by the Organization at year-end.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the
reporting date.
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Dare to Care, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note H--Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

At June 30, 2016, assets carried at fair value on a recurring basis consist of investments as follows:

Money market funds

Fixed income securities

Domestic and international corporate

and other bonds

U.S. government/government agency

obligations

Mutual funds
Fixed income

Equity

Index and exchange traded funds

Equity securities
Information technology
Health care
Financials
Consumer discretionary
Industrials
Consumer staples
Energy
Telecommunication services
Materials
Other
Utilities

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 379,268 - - $ 379,268
- 307,494 - 307,494
- 1,007,089 - 1.007.089
- 1,314.583 - 1.314.583
672,510 = - 672,510
619,114 - - 619.114
1,291,624 - - 1,291,624
649,474 = 649,474
448,310 - E 448,310
311,294 - : 311,294
308,406 S 308,406
262,163 - - 262,163
248,042 - = 248042
191,052 - - 191,052
176,542 176,542
90,618 - - 90,618
84,822 s - 84,822
45,800 - 45,300
43,032 - - 43032
2.210,081 - - 2,210,081

§ 4530447 § 1314583 § - 3 5845030
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Dare to Care, Ine¢.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note H-Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

At June 30, 2015, assets carried at fair value on a recurring basis consist of investments as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Money market funds $ 369,197 % - $ 369,197
Fixed income securities
Domestic and international corporate
and other bonds 359,263 - 359,263
U.S. government/government agency
obligations 811,485 811,485
U.S. government backed mortgage
pools - 83,596 83,596
Tax-exempt municipal bonds - 38,548 - 38,348
- 1,292 892 - 1,292 892
Mutual funds
Fixed income 454,542 - - 454,542
Equity 719.086 - - 719.086
1.173.628 - - 1.173.628
Index and exchange traded funds 777,848 - 777,848
Equity securities
Information technology 468,789 - 468,789
Health care 397,272 - 397,272
Financials 401,656 - 401,656
Consumer discretionary 297,540 - 297,540
Industrials 248,624 - 248,624
Consumer staples 192,760 - 192,760
Energy 162,029 - - 162,029
Telecommunication services 79,358 - 79,358
Materials 105,198 - 105,198
Utilities 39.212 - - 39.212
2,392.438 - - 2,392,438

$ 4713111 § 1202892 % - $ 6,006,003
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note I--Agreement with Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc.

In June 2002, under an agreement with the Organization, Yum! Brands Foundation, Inc. (Yum!) agreed to commit
$1,000,000 annually (on a calendar year basis) to help the Organization in its efforts to end hunger in the
Kentuckiana area. The annual $1,000,000 will consist of funds raised by Yum! through its annual employee
pledge campaign, which are then matched by Yum!. The funds are transferred to Benevity, Inc. (Metro United
Way through approximately half of 2016) and specifically designated for the Organization net of any
administrative fees. Additional funding will be provided directly by Yum! in an amount equal to the difference
between the net amount received through Benevity, Inc. and $1,000,000. At June 30, 2016 and 2013, the amount
due to the Organization under this agreement totals $869,707 and $560,661, respectively.

In consideration for this funding, the Organization agrees to provide various sponsorship opportunities for Yum!.
The agreement with Yum! will remain in effect unless terminated upon notice provided by either of the respective
parties. Such notice must be provided one year in advance of terminating the agreement.

Management anticipates the annual cotamitment from Yum! will be reduced to $500,000 and $250,000 during the
2017 and 2018 calendar years, respectively.

Note J--Special Events Fundraising Expense

Special events fundraising expense consists of the following for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

2016 2015
In-kind items $ 147,273 $ 97,030
Event direct costs 168,346 286,997

315,619 3 384,027

Note K--Operating Leases

During 2015, the Organization entered into a lease agreement to lease warchouse space. The lease is for a term of
36 months expiring in March 2018. The Organization however has the option to terminate the lease after 24
months upon giving 120 days prior written notice. Subsequent to the 36 month lease term, the Organization may
continue to lease the warehouse space on a month to month basis. The monthly payment due under this lease is
$18,314. Lease expense under this lease totals approximately $219,800 and $54,900 for the years ended June 30,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

During 2013, the Organization entered into a lease agreement to lease space in which it operates the Community
Kitchen. The lease expired in December 2015. The Organization extended the lease through December 2018. The
Organization however has the option to terminate the lease after 24 months upon giving 120 days prior written
notice. The Organization has the option to extend this lease for up to two additional three year terms. The monthly
payment due under this lease is $2,350. Lease expense under this lease totals $28,200 for each of the years ended
June 30, 2016 and 2015.
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Dare to Care, Inc.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note K--Operating Leases (Continued)

At June 30, 2016, the future minimum lease payments under all non-cancelable operating leases are as follows
(assumes each of the two leases continue for the entire 36 month terms of the leases):

Year Ending June 30

2017 5 247,973
2018 193,030
2019 14,100

b 455,103

Note L—Feeding America

The Organization solicits surplus product from the food industry locally and nationally, through its membership in
Feeding America. The Organization paid membership dues of $12,619 and $11,664 to Feeding America during
the years ended June 30, 2016 and 20135, respectively.

Note M--Retirement Plan

The Organization has a 403(b) plan (Plan) for its employees that meet the Plan's eligibility requirements.
Contributions under the Plan are at the discretion of the Board of Directors and are in amounts up to five percent
of the participating employees’ compensation. Retirement plan contribution expense for the years ended June 30,
2016 and 2015 totals approximately $70,400 and $64,800, respectively.

Note N—-Contingencies
Reimbursement claims under federal and/or state programs are subject to audit and adjustment by the respective
grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims might become a liability of the Organization. Management is not aware

of any communications from grantor agencies regarding the lack of compliance with requirements that could
result in such a liability.
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedules of Revenues and Expenses
Years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Revenues, gains (losses), and other support
Contributions and grants
Donations of food and commodities
In-kind donations for fundraising
Special cvents
Other revenues
Income from investments
Net realized and unrcalized losses on investments

Expenses
Distribution of food and commodities
Salaries/wages and benefits
Payroll taxes
Special events
Public relations
Rent
Warehouse expenses
Freight
Truck expenses
Insurance
Utilities
Telephone
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies and other office expenses
Meetings, conferences, and travel
Memberships and subscriptions
Professional and consulting fees
Bank and tnvestment fees
Other miscellaneous expenses
Depreciation

See accompanying independent auditor's report

2016 2018
$ 6.412,835 15.38% $ 5,286,294 13.60%
34,395,380 82.48% 32,620,954 83.93%
147,273 0.35% 98,958 0.25%
475273 1.14% 591,928 1.52%
148,519 0.36% 151,126 0.39%
154,060 0.37% 143,658 0.37%
(32,396) -0.08% {21,638} -0.06%
3 41,700,944 100.00% $ 38,871,279 100.00%
§ 34,865,534 83.62% $ 32,957,197 84.78%
2,491,914 5.98% 2,224,222 5.72%
180,872 0.43% 158,609 0.41%
315,619 0.76% 384,027 0.99%
989,505 2.37% 943,160 2.43%
247,974 0.59% 83,144 0.21%
190,462 0.46% 193,638 0.50%
571,444 1.37% 623,628 1.60%
69,280 0.17% 89,870 0.23%
81.431 0.20% 67,810 0.17%
121,301 0.29% 111,475 0.29%
21,368 0.05% 22,735 0.06%
163,744 0.39% 155,784 0.40%
26,242 0.06% 27473 0.07%
55,503 0.13% 69,440 0.18%
30,895 0.07% 30,598 0.08%
113,910 0.27% 75,767 0.19%
46,549 0.11% 49,443 0.13%
87.250 0.21% 108,864 0.28%
309,441 0.74% 315,151 0.81%
$ 40,980,238 98.27% § 38,692,035 99.53%
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year ended June 30, 2016

Federal grantor / pass-through
grantor / ¢luster and/or program title

Federal
CFDA
number

Pass-through
entity
identifying Federal
number expenditures

Non-cash
financial
assistance

Amounts
provided to
subrecipients

UL.S. Department of Agriculture (Food and Nutrition Service)

Passed-through the Kentucky Department of Education
(Division of School and Community Nutrition)
Child and Adult Care Food Program

Passed-through the Kentucky Department of Education
(Division of Nutrition and Health Services)
Child Nutrition Cluster
Summer Food Service Program for Children

Passed-through the Indigna Department of Education
{Division of School and Community Nutrition Programs)
Child and Adult Care Food Program

Child Nutrition Cluster
Summer Food Service Program for Children

Passed-through the Kentucky Department of Agriculture
(Division of Faod Distribution)
Food Distribution Cluster

Commodity Supplemental Food Program

The Emergency Food Assistance Program
{Administrative Costs)

The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Food Commodities)

Passed-through the Indiana State Department of Health
Food Distribution Cluster

The Emergency Food Assistance Program
{Administrative Costs)

The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Food Commedities)
Total expenditures of federal awards

Total non-cash financial assistance

Total amounts paid to subrecipients

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture
Total Child Nutrition Cluster

Total Food Distribution Cluster

See accompanying independent auditor's report and notes

to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards

10.558

10.359

10.558

10.559

10.565

10.568

10.569

10.568

10.569
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11754 $ 501,846

11754 238,629

1930100 58,807

1930100 18,233

1400001975 3,931,378
1400001972 289,072

1400001972 4,460,345

14200 31,984

14200 783,924

3442317

4,460,345

783,924

2,234,714

4,460,345

783,924

$10,314,216

10314216
$ 256,862

3 9,496,701

$ 8,636,386

§ 7,478,983



Dare to Care, Inc.
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2016

Note A--Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (schedule) includes the federal grant activity of
Dare to Care, Inc. (Organization) and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in,
or used in the preparation of, the accompanying financial statements.

Note B--Food Distribution Cluster

Per the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB), the Food Distribution Cluster, consists of Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) numbers 10.565, the Commodity Supplemental Food Program, 10.568, the
Emergency Food Assistance Program--Administrative Costs, and 10.569, the Emergency Food Assistance
Program--Food Commodities. Accordingly, this cluster has been treated as a single program in determining the
Organization's major programs for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Note C--Non-cash Financial Assistance

The values of U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodities (food) received and distributed during the
year, and the inventory value of undistributed USDA commodities as of year-end, are estimated by valuing the
respective number of pounds of such food products at an approximate average wholesale value of one pound of
donated product based on an annual study performed by Feeding America, a nationwide network of food banks
and the leading domestic hunger-relief charity throughout the United States.

The amount of federal expenditures under the Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CFDA number 10.565)
reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2016 includes an estimate
of non-monetary expenditures (distribution of USDA commodities) in the amount of approximately $3,442,000.

The amount of federal expenditures under the Emergency Food Assistance Program (CFDA number 10.569)
reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2016 includes an estimate
of non-monetary expenditures (distribution of USDA commodities) totaling approximately $5,245,000.

The estimated inventory value of undistributed USDA commodities as of June 30, 2016 totals approximately
$3,611,000.

Note D--Subrecipients

During the year ended June 30, 2016, the Organization distributed a total of approximately $8,687,000 (an
estimate of non-monetary expenditures) of Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CFDA number 10.565) and
Emergency Food Assistance Program (CFDA number 10.569) food commodities, approximately $7,479,000 of
which was distributed to subrecipients (approximately 85% of the USDA commodities distributed between the
two programs).

During the year ended June 30, 2016, the Organization provided approximately $62,000 of its Emergency Food
Assistance Program—Administrative Costs (CFDA number 10.568) federal funding to Tri-State Food Bank, Inc.
(Tri-State) to cover Tri-State’s costs associated with storing, transporting, and distributing food commodities
provided to it by the Organization for distribution.
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CPAs & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
Dare to Care, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Dare to Care, Inc. (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated September 27, 2016,

Internal Contrel Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control} to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Dare to Care, Inc.’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
confracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP

Kentucky P 502.749.1900 | F 502.749.1930
Indi 2600 Meidinger Tower | 462 South Fourth Street | Louisville, KY 40202
ana www.mcmcpa.com | 888.587.1719
Ohio A HMersber of PrmeGlobal ~ An Association of independent Accounting Firms



Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards (Continued)

Parpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication
is not suitable for any other purpose.

WW/’/ £

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP
Louisville, Kentucky
September 27, 2016
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CPAs & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal
Control Over Compliance in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Directors
Dare to Care, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Dare to Care, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the /.S,
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on
each of Dare to Care, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. Dare to Care, Inc.’s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Dare to Care, Inc.’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations {CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements Jor Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Dare to Care, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Dare to Care, Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Dare to Care, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2016.

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP

Kentuc_ky . P 502.749.1900 | ¥ 502.749.1930
Indi 2600 Meidinger Tower | 462 South Fourth Street | Louisville, K 40202
wwwemomepa cum | 888.587.17139
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal
Control Over Compliance in Accordance with the Uniform Guidance (Continued)

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Dare to Care, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the anditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Dare to Care, Inc.’s internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requitements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

W%Mﬁ/«‘;w

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP
Louisville, Kentucky
September 27, 2016
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2016

Section I-Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:

¥ Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

=  Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are

not considered to be material weakness(es)? yes X no
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X mno
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

= Material weakness(cs) identified? ves X no
*  Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? yes X mno
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section 2 CFR 200.516(a)? yes X no
Identification of major programs:
Federal
CFDA number Cluster and/or program title
Food Distribution Cluster
10.565 Commodity Supplemental Food Program
10.568 The Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Administrative Costs)
10.569 The Emergency Food Assistance Program

(Food Commodities)
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
June 30, 2016

Section I-Summary of Auditor’s Results (Continued)

Federal Awards (Continued)
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee under
Section 520 of the Uniform Guidance? X yes no

Section II-Findings—-Financial Statement Audit

None

Section I1I-Findings and Questioned Costs--Major Federal Award Program Audit

None
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Dare to Care, Inc.
Schedule of Prior Audit Findings and Their Resolution
June 30, 2016

Financial Statement Audit

None

Major Federal Award Program Audit

None
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tatement of Program Service Accompl'shments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part 11 ...

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

LEADING THE COMMUNITY TO FEED THE HUNGRY AND CONQUER THE CYCLE OF

NEED.
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the prior Form 990 or 880-EZ7 L Ives [(XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule Q.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes E No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c}3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

(Cade: )(Expanse$ 36,992,657- including grants of $ 34,865,534- ) (Flavanue$ )
DISTRIBUTED OVER 16 MILLION MEALS, INCLUDING 6.3 MILLION POUNDS OF

FRESH PRODUCE, TO OVER 192,000 PEOPLE_ 192,000 PEOPLE IN 13 KENTUCKIANA COUNTIES. FOOD
WAS DISTRIBUTED TO PEOPLE IN NEED THROUGH DARE TO CARE'S 320 PARTNER
FOCOD PANTRIES, EMERGENCY KITCHENS, AND SHELTERS AND PROGRAMS SUCH AS

KIDS CAFE, BACKPACK BUDDY, AND MOBRILE PANTRY.

4b

(Coce: ) (Expenses & 97 7 227. including grants af $ ) (Revenue §

COMMUNITY KITCHEN - THE KITCHEN PREPARES AND SERVES APPROXIMATELY 1, 500
MEALS PER DAY, FIVE DAYS A WEEK, TO OUR 35 KIDS CAFE SITES.

(Code: ) (Expenses 523,895, including grants of § ) (Revenue $

KIDS CAFE PROGRAM- THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES FREE, PREPARED, NUTRITIOUS
MEALS TO HUNGRY CHILDREN. IN ADDITION TO A NUTRITIQUS MEAL, CHILDREN
ALSO PARTICIPATE IN ACTIVITIES SUCH AS TUTORING, COMPUTER LABS, ARTS &
CRAFTS, AND ATHLETICS.

BACKPACK BUDDY PROGRAM- THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES "KID FRIENDLY" FOODS TO
SCHOOLCHILDREN FROM LOW-INCOME FAMILIES ON WEEKENDS WHEN THEY DON'T
RECEIVE FREE OR REDUCED-PRICE SCHOOL LUNCHES AND SCHOOL BREAKFASTS.
OUR NUTRITIONIST CREATES WEEKLY MENUS TO PROVIDE A BALANCED ASSORTMENT
OF FOOD. EACH FRIDAY, A TEACHER OR SCHOOL COUNSELOR FILLS THE STUDENTS'
BACKPACKS WITH NUTRITIOUS FOOD FOR THE CHILDREN TO TAKE HOME AND ENJOY.
CURRENTLY, THE PROGRAM OPERATES IN 11 SCHOOLS IN JEFFERSON COUNTY, 0

4d OCther program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue § )
4e_Total program service expenses | 38,4393 I 779.
Form 990 (2015)
21035 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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hecklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described In section 501(c){3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
IF"Yes," COMPIEtE SCHBOUIB A ||| ... ...ttt eee oo et eeresereee oo eees oo 11X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors .~ 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] | e 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect
during the tax year? /7 "Yes," compiete Schedule C, Part i | e 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schecule C, Partitt 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or acecounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
Sehedule D, Part Il e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts net listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
I 'Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV o X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permarent
endowments, or quasiendowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X |
as applicable. -
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If *Yes, ' compiete Schedule D,
PAIEVE ettt 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 1| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VItt 11ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if 'Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? I "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 117 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," compiete
Schedule D, Parts X N0 XI ||| oot eee et 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
ff "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A))? i/ "Yes," complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .~~~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complefe Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
o for foreign individuals? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts i and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
calumn (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . 17 | X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
e and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll || e 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part ViIl, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, PaM I . o, 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
532003
12-16-15
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Form 990 (2015) __DARE TO CARE, INC. age 4
EFart \'j | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes| No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization repart more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Partsfand if . 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (&), line 27 /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfangty 2 | X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and fommer officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes, " complete
SO e, 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. JE'NO", qO 0 lIN@ 258 s 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any taxexempt BONAST | et s ettt 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f “Yes, " complete Schedute L, Part! 25a X
b s the arganization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? If "Yes, " complete
SCREOUIE L, PAITT e s e et 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivabies from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, PArt Il e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part il s 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV A
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): "o f
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Scheduie L, Part IV ... 28a X__
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c| X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schegule M o9 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? if "Yes, ' complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part 1| e 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/ "Yes," complete
Schedule Ny PartIl et ettt e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Pt V08 T et e et et ee e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13%? 36a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlted entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule B, PartV, ine 2 e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVt 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required tocomplete Schedule O ..o !_iS X
Form 990 (2015)
532004
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Form 990 (2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. 19&

| Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartv.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ f:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable . 1a 36
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . =~ 1b 0 g ’ O
¢ Did the arganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 41 B
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? | .. .. S — 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reparted on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, - ' :
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 66f -
b If at least one s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 20 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... el it
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f 'No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule @ 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority aver, a
financial aceount in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: > ol 1
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). £ 2] v
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shefter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes,” toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 . . ... Sc
6a Does the organization have annuai gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? B6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax dedUctiBIE? | . e &b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c). - . &
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services providad to the payor?| 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goads or serviees provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOMM B2B2? et 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear .. .. L‘Id I ) : ats 1
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the (o
sponsoring organization have excess business hoidings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ' S
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adviser, or related person? 8b
10  Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter: U
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a =
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against L
amounts due or received from them.) | 11b : et
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year ... | 12b i ;
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. -
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore than one state? .~ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule ©. ¥
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans .~~~ 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand .. . ., 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax YearY 14a X
b _If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No,* provide an explanation in Schedwle O ... .. . 14b
Form 990 (2015)
532005
12-16-15
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 Part Vi [ Governance, Management, and Disclosure rFor each "Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b b onse

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a responge ornotetoany lineinthisPart VI .. I_ZI_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 17 o
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, ar if the governing 5 g
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule .
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 12, above, who are independent .. 1b 17 - " ey
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other = '_ i
officer, director, trustee, Or ey BMpIOYea? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? | 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? . . . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons ather than the gOVeming DOAY? | e ese et b X
8  [Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: J i
a8 The goveming DOGY? . . oo ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? /f "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedwe O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.}
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "“Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... .. 10b |
t1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. __
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if 'No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12| X
& Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this WaS JONE . 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? | . e, 13X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent ,' M= g
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? RN . :
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management officiadl . oo 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization e 156 | X

163

b

exernpt status with respect to such armangements? i 16b

If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a o E R e
taxable entity dUrinG the YEar? ..o 16a X

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in jeint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PKY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.

[X] own website [ Another's website x] Upon request [ other {explain in Schedule Q)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the pubiic during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records:

RAY WILLIAMS - 502 966 3821

P.0O. BOX 35458, LOUISVILLE, KY 40228

532006 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015}
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Form 980 (2015) —
@Gompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employaes, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartVit ...~
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Koy Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Compiste this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of " key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee} who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director of trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual frustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees:
and former such persons.

|___| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) B (€ (o)} (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | . o cfegf':]'frgm o one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per baox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a diractor/trustes) from from related other
{list any % the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g5, and related
below El2|.|E8E s organizations
ine) |B|Z|E|5 |88 5
(1) KEITHE MEYERS 2.00
CHATR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) WENDY JACOB 2.00
CHAIR ELECT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) GRETTA FELDKAMP 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{4} GREG POPE 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) JIM MILLER 2.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHATR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) FRANK POLION 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) STEVE CORZINE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8} MICHAEL LELAND 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) BRETT MICHEL 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10} LAURA MELILLO BARNUM 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MAGIE KEITH 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ASHLEY BUTLER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{13) JOHN HACKETT 2.00
BOARD MEMBER EMERITUS X 0. 0. 0.
(14} GREG BAIRD 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{15} DAVID COMBS 2.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) MICHAEL SADOFSKY 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) LISA DEJACO 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
532007 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 860 G015 DARE TO CARE, INC. B ..
[Part Vi s, -

ction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(A) (8 (<) D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average e cf egks;ﬁlifr'?than ane Reportable Reportable Estirmated
hours per | box, unless parson is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Sl land gldkector/iiusiee) from from related other
{list any ] the organizations compensation
hours for | £ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | & | £ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g5 and related
b|§:g;~ % % § g % % E organizations
{18} BRIAN RIENDEAU 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 135,586. 0.} 13,960.
{19} RAYMOND WILLIAMS 40,00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER X 57,177. 0.] 12,264.
b Sub-total ... e, > 192,763, 0. 26,224.
¢ Total from continuation shoets to Part VI, SectionA . » 0. 0. 0.
d Totai(addlines Tband 1e) ... > 192,763. 0.] 26,224,
2 Total number of individuals (ineluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on o
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indvidual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization L 1
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services Ll F o 4
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... oo 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
A B C
Name and b:si)ness address Descriptio(n ()Jf services Comp(en)sation
FEEDING AMERICA FOOD/FREIGHT AND
1601 PAYSPHERE CIRCLE, CHICAGO, IL 60674 MEMBERSHIP DUES 962,470.
RUSS REID, 2 NORTH LACK AVE, SUITE 600,
PASADENA, CA 91101 FUNDRAISING 533,441.
GORDON FOOD SERVICES, 324 GORDON FOOD AND RELATED
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE, SHEPHERDSVILLE, KY 40165 [SUPPLIES 306,793,
SHEEHY & ASSOCIATES MEDIA AND
2297 LEXINGTON ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40206 RDVERTISING 301,722.
COMMERCE CENTER ONE LLC, 4010 DUPONT
CIRCLE SUITE 700, LOUISVILLE, KY 40207 CSFP WAREHOUSE RENT 219,773,
2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed abova) who received more than @, =
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 5 g oo T
Form 990 (2015)
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Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

B » W (B) () )
s 3 : L Total revenue Related or Unrelated R%Vgr'ﬁ”m ’fﬁ:ﬁg?d
;"l o h 4 g ) N exempt function business sections
| E . e - revenue revenue 512-514
%g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a ' ' 5 |
“’EE b Membershipdues . 1b o A g ' _ %, g
B ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 147,273, B g p ;
%g d Related organizations 1d
4. ;s; e Government grants (contributions) ie 11,837,228, - a0 }
% 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and _ :‘., ’ 4T
as similar amounts not included above 1t 25,170,947,
E% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: § 34,584,738, 4] RS g e
O®| h Total.Addlinesta-f ... . ... | 4 40,955,488,
Fusiness Codet 9053 < o ol M
§ 2a
e e
o f All other program service revenue
g Total.Addlines2a2f .. ... ... .. ... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) . > 154,060, 154,060,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royatties ... >
(i) Real (i) Personal ) ° 5 3 ‘
6a Grossrents N X o aai
b Less: rental expenses ' -
¢ Rentalincome or {loss) . 8 %
d Netrentalincome or l0S8Y ..o >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (i) Other -
assets other than inventory 2,032,336, 57,000, : ; - b 3
b Less: cost or other basis : i i .
and sales expenses 1,927,646, 46,825, : , -
c Gainorfloss) .. . ... 104,690, 10, 175 . T T i
d Netgainof (I0S5) ..o secr e ceversenans » 114,865, 114, 865,
o | B a Grossincome from fundraising events (not 3 X , R
E including $ 147,273, of . S ° it = |
é contributions reported an line 1¢). See 5 . i - ')‘- 5 "L
5 PartIV,line18 . ... a 475,274, e * = ¥ ai
g b Less:directexpenses ... b 315,619, ==L ' Sk —
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  _............ » 159,655, 159,655,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 . a : b
b Less:directexpenses . ... . b e — : .;
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns -
andallowances ... @ :
b Less:costofgoodssold b o o ) o N
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Codet T . e
11 a MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 900099 148,518, 148,518,
b
c
d Allctherrevenue .. .. .. ... ...
@ Total. Add lines11a19d > 148,518, =l B3
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... > 41,532,586, 0. 0. 577,098,

532009 12-16-15

Form 990 (2015)
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[FariX[S

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

DARE TO CARE,

INC.

tatement of Functional Expenses

B .o

Section 501(¢)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notef‘o any line in this Part D((B R > R EER R L._J
7o o o om et | Toaovnes | Progamiovos | Mwmpmetsd | Fudd

1  Grants and other assistance to demestic organizations i =y e s B el
and domestic governments, See Part IV, line 21 ’ ;

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic i 2 :
individuals. See Part IV, line22 34,865,534.]1 34,865,534, : %

3 Grants and other assistance to forsign 5 o .
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign i A P ) :
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 s

4 Benefits paidto orformembers .

§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 234,756. 234,756,

6 Compensation not incleded above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c3)B)

7 Othersalariesandwages 2,016,609.] 1,492,738. 218,551, 305,320,

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401{k) and 403({b} employer contributions) 60,027. 40,052. 10,079. 9,896,

9 Other employee benefits 180,523. 124,963. 9,290. 46,270,

10 Payrolitaxes ... 180,872, 124,505. 32,525. 23,842,
11 Fees for services (nor-employees):
a Management L
b Legal e,
€ ACCOUNtING . .. 24,940, 24,040.
d Lobbying ..
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 587,697. T 587,697,
f Investment managementfees . . 33,754. 33,754,
g Other. (If ling 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list ling 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 88,970. 11,645, 34,166, 43,159.
12  Advertising and prometion 395,857, 1,350. 20,099, 374,408.
13 Officeexpenses 695,437- 625,162. 56,214- 14,061-
14 Information technolegy .
15 Royalties | ... ...
16 Oceupancy 416,666- 374,310- 38,241- 4,115-
17 Travel e 10,145. 4,732, 1,650. 3,763.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local pubiic officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 45,358, 18,028. 11,383. 15,947,
20 Interest
21 Paymentstoaffiiates ... ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 309,441. 298,174. 11,267.
23 |Insurance o 81,431. 68,234. 9,402, 3,795,
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered 5 WE - e s E— 0 Fel B - =
above. (List miscellanecus expenses in line 24e. If line] < 4
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) . u = :
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.} L RS : =
a WAREHQUSE EXPENSES 377,514. 377,514.
b MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSE 36,625, 447. 35,667. 511,
¢ NUTRITION EDUCATION EXP 32,637. 32,637.
d
@ All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e | 40,674,793, 38,493,779, 748,230, 1,432,784.
26 Jeint costs. Compiete this line only if the organization
reported in celumn (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack here D if follawing SOP 98-2 (ASC 95B-720)
532010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
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F
] Part x; | Balance Sheet

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

DARE TO CARE, INC.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X i L]
A B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Gash - non-interestbeanng . ..., 458,642.[ 4 566,141.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 1,233,416, 2 873 ) 088.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . 1,190,457.] 3 1,275,732,
4 Accounts receivable, NEt | 21,847.| a 15,244.
& Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, ey o o (] ar i 1)
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 2 = = e L "
Partllof Schedule L e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary - 3 %
% employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part il of SchL . 6
| 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . 7
2 | 8 inventoriesforsaleoruse 3,833,393.| a 4,869,001,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 29,924.] o 33,823.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other . . G % 8.0
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 5,475,983.° : - e W LN DHN M
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 3,021,150, 2,384,026.] 10¢ 2,454,833.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 4,713,111 11 4,530,447.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 1,292,892.] 12 1,314,583,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @ssels . e 14
15 Otherassets. SeePart IV, line 11 15
___116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line34) ... 15,157,708.] 16 15,532,892.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 141,303.| 17 225,699,
18 Grantspayable ... .. ... 18
10 Deferred MOVENUE | .. ... oo 56,020.] 19 27,520.
20 Taxexemptbondliabilities ... ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
o 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. -
L Complete Part Il of Schedwle L || 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ., 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
e T o RS 1,419.] 25 0.
___| 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 198,742.] 26 253, 219.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [X] and 3 ol B B e oa® oal
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o BA G NG LB SRR
g 27 Unrestrioted netassets .__..........cccoocormsreornssonsoesree s 13,700,696.[ 27| 14,204,333.
S |28 Temporariy restricted net assets 1,258,270.| 28 1,475, 340.
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P (] %0,
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. - o LA
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds | ... 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds . . 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 14,958,966.| as 15,679,673,
___ 134 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ..., 15,157,708.] 34 15,932,892,
Form 990 (2015)
532011
12-16-15
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PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylineinthis Part X1 ..o,

© O ~NONhAON

-y
o

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12}

41,532,586.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25)

40,674,793,

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1

857,793,

Net assets of fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column {A))

14,958,966,

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investrnents

-137,086.

Donated services and use of facilities

INVESIMENT EXPEMSES | | i e oot e e ee et eae et e e e b e eaes e s et esemenssaes et eeeses et et sreemeneas

Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O}

O 00 |~ [ [N | [ [N =2

0.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 2 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUITIN (B)) L.oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt ot oohieieiiieieiieeseeiiiiieseiiiiiiiiiiiiisisisiiiiesiieiiiiisiiiiiiieiiieiiicisiiiaiiiiiiiiiiiiies: 10

15,679,673.

[ Part Xlﬂ Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthisPart X1l ...

2a

3a

b

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

" Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual E Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Cther," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below fo indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

L] Separate basis [ consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consclidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selecticn of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

..... 3| X

Yeos | No

o | X

2c | X

3| X

532012
12-16-15

12
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. -, Open ta Public .

Intemaf Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support —ARAdE
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c}{3) organization or a section 20 1 5
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P> Information about Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Www.irs.gov/form990. * Inspection

Name of the organization Employgisl i ' er
DaRs 10 cams, mC. I

[Partt | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A ON-

2]

]
]
7 [X]
]
]
10 []
11 []

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)}{ 1){A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1}{A)ii)- {(Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 880-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service arganization described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(ii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a callege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A){iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local govermment or governmental unit described in section 170{b){(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.}
A community trust described in section 170{b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I}
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IlI.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508{a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported arganization(s), by having
control or management of the supperting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported crganization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A, D, and E.

Type I1l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated, The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

] D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type I, Type Il

f Enter the number of supported organizations

functionally integrated, or Type lll nonfunctionally integrated supporting organization.

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization fiv) Is the organization| {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
f— i i i listed in your
organization {described on lines 1-¢ 2 support (soe other support (see
i ; document?
above [ses instructions)y [92¥eMINg d ) . ) .
Yes No instructions) instructions)
s
Total . ; e e e e U
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 532021 09-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. - Page 2
upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 1m5mmmm5ﬂmﬁ)_g—

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part ! or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IlL.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning tn) > (a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 30 478,304, 31,477,286, 33,455,858 38,080,979, 40,955 488, 174,447 915,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 30,478,304, 31,477,288, 33 455,858, 38,080,979, 40,955 488, 174,6447 915,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, T e
column (f) PSS 1 26,813,973,

8 PublicsuEEort. Subtract line 5 from line 4. | - 4 147,633,942,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 30,478,304, 31,477,286, 33 455 858, 38,080,979, 40,955 488, 174 447, 915,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 160 ) 348.| 201 B 704.] 165 P 764.] 143 N 658.| 154 P 060.] 825 I 534,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) 5,163.] 26,252.] 22,415.1 151,126.) 148,519.] 353,475,

1 Totalsupport.AddlinesTm}ﬁugh10 - | 175,626,524,
12 | 1,566,410,

12 Gross receipts fram related activities, etc. (see instructions) e,
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}

organization, check this box and STOP NEre ... i | ]
Sectl'lon C. Computation of FuBIic Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column () ... 14 B4.06 o
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part It line 14 15 84.67 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e > E
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | e >
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. .. ... | [:'
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 17z, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . > L]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . D

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015

532022
09-23-15
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age 3

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to

gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p- (a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 {8) 2015 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise soid or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumighed by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .. ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts includsd on linss 2 and 3 receivad
{from other than disqualified persons that
axcesd the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 _Public support. (sutaetiige 7eiom ine )

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975
cAddlines10aand10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or nat the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) ---ooeeee

13 Total support. (add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a section 501(¢)(3) organization,

check this box and StOP Nere .. ... s pL ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {mn 15

16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Il ine 18 ..o 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column {f) divided by fine 13, column (f) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 e
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 32 1/3%, and
fine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

EES

RIR

20_ Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ... » |:|
532023 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DARE TQO CARE, INC. 1

Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. if you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yos | No

1 Ave all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the crganization's governing
documents? /f "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by A T,
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, expiain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status -
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported )
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2}. 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer i o g
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and :
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a}(2)7 /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B}
purposes? If 'Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f 3
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. ,

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion el |
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with ifs supported organizations. 4ab

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a){1) or (2)? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(cl2)(B) L
purposes. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes," I ]
answer (b} and (c} below (if appficable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, inciuding (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substifuted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action =
was accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already ,'
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization’s control? Se

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to B
anyone other than {j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also s
support or benefit one or more of the filing crganization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in |
Part Vi. 8

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with o
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-E2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 §. et Ea o
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Woas the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more ’ » i
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described W |l i .,
in section 509{(z)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which il
the supporting organization had an interest? /f *Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 8
from, assets in which the supporting organization alsc had an interest? /f 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section %"
4943(f) (regarding certain Type || supporting crganizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated AL e
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to - DL {INH
determine whether the organization had excess business hoidings.) 10b '

532024 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. _ﬁﬂ‘i

() Supporting Organizations /-, nsinued

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, efther alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c) .}
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ _A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?if "Yes" to g b, or c, provide detail in Part V1. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoirtt or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization{s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had moare than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported :
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, ' explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit camied out the purposes of the supported organization(s} that operated,
supsrw'_seﬁ or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed ! !
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the .
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax e
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of natification, and (iii) copies of the &
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported :
organization(s) or (il) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No, * expiain in Part VI how =S
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described In (2}, did the organization’s supported organizations have a '
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's e
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [] The organization is the parent of each of its supported crganizations. Compiste llne 8 below.
e [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions),
2 Activities Test, Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of : i
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supportad organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined ot
that these activities constituted substantially all of ifs activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more s
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the - . ' ®
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these Co p ]
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2h
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. '
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported corganizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each bo il e s

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role p!aﬂ by the organization in this regard. 3b
532025 08-23-15 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. age 8
fP'art ¥V | Type 1l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B} Ci t Y
Section A - Adjusted Net Income ' (A) Prior Year ® (ol;;;?;?\al) o

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7  Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subiract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

|||

QG |k QN =

=

B nt Y
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year ® (cc;:;::;inal) o

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of veary;
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c} 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or cther

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract ling 4 from line 3}

Multiply line 5 by 035

Recoveries of pricr-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

T |a|o |o|w

]

[ 2]
w

F -9

@I~ |3 0
@~ S | |

Section C - Distributable Amount B e ., Lol Current Year

Adijusted net income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to g5, 2F o
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 Fle
7 LI check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il suppor‘tlng organization (see

instructions).

RE NN

D || (W N =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Page 7

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC.
[Part V] Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations ;.onsin

Section D - Distributions

_Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

|3 |0 |~ [

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(i
E Distributions
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) === o

{ii) {iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

-k

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributicns, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2014

a
b

c ] .
d From 2013
@

f

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

__ g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
1]

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3.

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D, AL AT o ‘
fine 7: $ e

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b_Applied to 2015 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 BRemaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if - f . 0y AL K_: o
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount o
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see 3
instructions). R

7 Excess distributions camryover to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

o oo |jo|e

Excess from 2015

532027
08-23-185
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-£2) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. _ﬁs&
| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Il line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)

532028 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545.0047
g;“;é“of'gg)' 990-EZ, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or $80-PF) and
Department of the Traasury
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 ,
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DARE TO CARE, INC. __

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-E2 501(cH 3 ) {(enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 980-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

U 0oad

501(c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or 2 Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), {8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

]

For an organization filing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property} from any one contributcr. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

Caution.
but it mu

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A}v), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part [1, line 13, 184, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amaunt on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,
or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of crueity to children or animals. Complete Parts |, li, and IIl.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively refigious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year . |

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
st answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-E2 or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

523451
10-28-15



PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 2
Name of organization

Employer idantification number
DARE TO CARE, INC.

PartE Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

() (b)
No.

(c)
Marmn addvace and 210 . A4

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1

Person E

Payroll [ |
$ 875,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)
(a)

(c)

(d)
Total contributions Type of contribution
2

Person I:'

Payroll
$ 9,004,490. Noncash

(Compilete Part Il for
noncgash contributions.)
(a)

No.

{c)

(d)
Total contributions Type of contribution
3

Person |:|

Payroll |___|
$ 3,132,223. Noncash [[]

{Complete Part Il for
nonecash contributions.)
(a)

No.

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll |:|
$ 2,228,317, Noncash

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a

No.

{c)

(d)
Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll ]
$ 979,916. Noncash
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a)

No.

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:|
$ 2,578,883. Noncash
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
523452 10-26-16 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 290, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Name of organization

DARE TO CARE,

INC.

Page 2

Employer Identification number

Part i j Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Person |:|
Payroll ]
$ 4,673,218. Noncash [X]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (c) (d)
No. ] Total contributions Type of contribution
P Person |___|
Payroil ]
$ Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (e) (d)
No. I Total contributions Type of contribution
R Person |:|
Payroll |:|
$

(a)
No. I

(a) '
No. I

@ |
No.

523452 10-26-15

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

() (@
Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll ]
Noncash [ _|

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person l:|
Payoll [_]

Noncash [_ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

23

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 998, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Page 3

Name of organization

DARE TO CARE, INC.

Employer |deatication number

Parf 1 Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a)
(c)
No. (b) : (d)
. | FMYV (or estimate} .
::::j Description of noncash property given {see instructions) Date received
FOOD PRODUCTS
2
9,004,490.
(a)
(c)
No. (b) . (d)
. . FMV (or estimate) )
;l';r:ll Description of noncash property given tsee Instructions) Date received
FOOD PRODUCTS
3
3,132,223,
(a)
{c)
No. (b) . (d)
- . FMV (or estimate) i
:';lt\'ll Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
FOOD PRODUCTS
4
2,228,317.
(a
(c)
No. {b) ; {d)
- . FMV {or estimate) .
;r::l Description of noncash property given (ses instructions) Date received
FOOD PRODUCT
5
979,916.
{a)
{c)
No. {b) . {d)
. , FMV (or estimate) )
:::[ Description of noncash property given {ass instructions) Date received
FOOD PRODUCTS
6
2,578,883.
(a) .
No. ) FMV (orl:Lti mate) (d)
:!r::| Description of noncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
FOOD PRODUCTS
7
4,673,218.

523463 10-26-15
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) {2015)

Page 4

Name of organization

DARE TO CARE, INC.

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

ly reltgious, charila Ntributions {o organizations described in Sacton ¢ L
the ylar from any one contrlbutot Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For urganlzatlons
complating Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religiaus, charitable, stc., contributions of $1,600 or less for the year. {Enter this info. onee.)

Employer identification number

(a) No.
lgl'at:_ftl'll (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift ({d) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
;r;_l'tl‘ll (b} Purpose of gift {¢) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transfaror to transferee
(a) No.
g;_lt\'ll {b) Purpose of gift {c) Usa of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
I;raorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (1) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

523454 10-26-15
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OME No 1545-0047
Vg G5Bor £2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 15

» Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. [piop mmuiimiam g,
iroat hovence Servia™ | > Intormation about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) and s instructions Is at www. irs. gov/forma8o. Opanhspmecmhrﬁu“ =

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(¢)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complets Part I-C.
® Section 50{c) {other than section 501{c}(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h}): Complete Part Il-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part |I-B. Do not complete Part 11-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Farm 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.

Name of organization Empl
DARE TO CARE, INC.
EFaﬁ I-Il Complete i the organization 1s exempt under section 501{c} or is a section 527 o .

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditUres e >3
3 Volunteer hours

F’art I-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3)-
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4g9ss
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? L_| Yes L No

da Was a correction made? |:| Yes L__| No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

[Part [-GI Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)[3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities > L
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities . e e >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

B8 1T e e e e e e e e e

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? L_Ives L_INo
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer Identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
pulitical action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.
(a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization's | contributions received and

funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015

LHA
532041
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. Page 2
organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5 renmeenerender
section 501(h})).

A Check P LI ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P |:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

o . . (a) Filing {b) Affiliated group
Limits on Lebbying Expenditures organization's totals

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount oa line 1e, column {a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not aver $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Qver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Qver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Qver $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Qver $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

= 0 Q0 TP

Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1f)
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter-0-
i If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this ¥ear? ..o [ ] Yes ':] No
4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Seme organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

5 o

- ﬁscgf)':‘;’;ﬁ'ef;;ing - {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling armount
{1509 of line 2a, column{e))

¢ Total [obbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount
& Grassroots ceiling amaunt mLOAae A ERTiTA IR T | Ry
{150% of line 2d, column (g)) e Bt il el

I_Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2015
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. _ﬁgﬁ
[Part [IFB] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and has NOT flled Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description {a) (b}
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or -
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter . b B
or referendum, through the use of: . . iy
VOIIMEBEIS? || oo eeeeee oot al g

Paid staff or management {include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1i?
Media advertisermnents?

240.

240.
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If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501 {c)(5), or section

501(c){6).

1=

Yes No

1 Were substantiaily zll (830% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

3 Did the organizati over lobbying and political expenditures from thenorear?___ 3
Part lllI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}){4}, section 501(c){5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part [lI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political |
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). -
A CUITBNEYBAN et ettt ettt 2a
b Ay OV oM St YO e e 2h
O O Al ettt ettt et et ee et et e et eneran e 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e)dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amaount on line 3, what portion of the excess o |
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductibie lobbying and pelitical : ;
BXDBNAIIE MO YOAE T e e et e e 4

Taxable amount of Iobbymg and political expenditures (see instructions)
E art IV |  Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part |-G, line 5; Part 1I-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

DARE TO CARE SENT 12 REPRESENTATIVES TO MEET WITH GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS

REGARDING THE KENTUCKY ASSOCIATION OF FOOD BANK'S FARM TO FOOD BANK

PROGRAMS. THE $240 EXPENSE RELATED TQ THIS ACTIVITY IS THE COST OF

MEALS AND TRAVEL FOR 12 INDIVIDUALS. DARE TQO CARE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,

BRIAN RIENDEAU, ALS0O SPOKE WITH LAWMAKERS IN WASHINGTON DC IN SUPPORT
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

532043
10-05-15
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. age 4
[m WI Supplemental Information (continued)

OF THE CHILD NUTRITION REAUTHORIZATION ACT. HIS EXPENSES WERE

REIMBURSED BY FEEDING AMERICA, AN UNRELATED HUNGER RELIEF ORGANIZATION.

Schedule C (Form 290 or 990-EZ) 2015
532044

10-06-15
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements — PR A
(Form 990) P’ |c‘;:ur'lnplete i the9 o:gaqilzati%% aﬁwe"rfg ':IY'IESI:I ?n Form sglg’b 20 15

art ine§,7,8,9, 10, 11a, 1 c, , 11e, 11f, 12a, or . 5
Department of the Treasury ’ ' P> Attach to Form 960, ’ “Open to Public * .
Intemal Revenue Sarvice P> Information about Schedule D (Form 290) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection -
Name of the organization Empl - ; ber

_ DARE TQ CARE, INC.
[' Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete It the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

() Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendof year | ... ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . ] Yeos D No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any ether purpose conferring
impermissible private beneft? e D Yos |___| No
I Part I I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat ] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

0 oA N =

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ ... 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register | . e 2d
3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p-
5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periedic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .~ |:| Yes |:| No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of vielations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitering, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| &
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)()
and section T7OMAENN? e Clves [lno

9  In Part Xll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the foctnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements. - — -

[Fart ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to repart in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X e,

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . [ g

b _AssetsincludedinForm 980, Part X ... .. .. ... | ]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532051
11-02-15
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. "m
EFarl:. i} I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Siniiar ASSC taconned)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and cther records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d [] Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e D Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XlIi.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... D Yes L] No

E- Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X7 L Yes 1 No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

Amount
c 1c
d 1d
e 1e
f 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial aceount liability? L] Yes L_INo

b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XN ..o
EParl: v ] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year {b) Pricr year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .. ...
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
d Grants orscholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms o,
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . ... .. ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p» %
b Permanent endowment p» %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ shouid equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
{0 unrelated Organizations | e e 3a(i)
(I related organizations e Ja(ii)
b If “Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Scheduie R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funids.,
I E : ] Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization angwared "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta land o, 94,241. SR 94,241,
b Buldings 2,597,186.] 1,409,810.] 1,187,376,
¢ Leasehold improvements 151,006. 148,638. 2,368,
d Equpment .. . 1,332,428. 674,318. 658,110,
e Other ... . 1,301,122, 788,384, 512,738.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurnn (B), line 10¢.) . . s 2,454,833,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

532052
08-21-15
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Scheduie D (Form 990) 2015 DAEE_TO CARE, INC.
-Part Vili Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Farm 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 820, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (inoluding name of security)

{b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .. .
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

() FIXED INCOME SECURITIES

1,314,583.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

B)

©)

O

-8

)

. (C))

H)

1,314,583.

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.) p»
[Part Villf Investments - Program Related.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

(1)

(2]

3

(4)

(5)

(6)

7

{8)

{9

Total. {Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

{1)

—f

{3

4

(5}

(6)

4]

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
| Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

{b) Book value A

(1} Federal income taxes

2

8

4

{5)

(&)

@

@)

(9)

Total. (Coiumn (b) rnust equal Form 590, Part X, col, (B) fine 25)

>

-1 q & .
= e I &

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

532053
09-21-18

Schedule D (Form 980) 2015

32



PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Schedule D (Form 990} 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. m
econcmatlon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per i

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 41 . 100,944,
2 Amounts inciuded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 2a -137,087.

b Donated services and use of facifiies ... 2b -10,174.p

¢ Recaveries of prior year grants ... 2c '

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) ... 2d 315,6189.

o Addlines2athrough2d . . .. ... 2¢ 168, 358.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 | 41,532,586.

4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VI, line 12, but nct on line 1:

a2 Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b . da

b Other (Describein Part XIIL) ab

C ADANNES 48BN 4D | e 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 8 and de. {This must equal Form 890, Part L line 12)) ..o 5 | 41,532,586,

Ilatlon of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements 1 40,980,238,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities 2a -10,174.§ .

Prior year adjustments '

Other I0SSES e

Cther {Describe in Part XIIl.} 2d 315,619.]

Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 305, 445.

3 subtractline 2efromline 1 e, 3 | 40,674,753.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7k
b Other Describe in Part XIIL) e

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ey 0.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, i€ 18, .....ooooovoooeeeeee 5 | 40,674,793,
E Part XIIE| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part |l lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines Tb and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X1,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

o a0 oo

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS BEEN GRANTED EXEMPT STATUS BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE

SERVICE UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3) AS A NON-PROFIT

ORGANIZATION THAT IS NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION. ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION

OR LIABILITY FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES HAS BEEN INCLUDED IN THE

ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

WHEN APPLICABLE, THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX

POSITIONS USING THE "MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT" APPROACH AS DEFINED IN THE ASC.

NO SUCH UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS HAVE BEEN REFLECTED IN THE ACCOMPANYING

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

09-21-15 Schedule D (Form 990} 2015
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. -ﬂﬁ
Iﬁ_ rt X'lli] Supplemental Information (continued)

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 315,6189.

PART XIT, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 315,619.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
532055

08-21-15
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LE . . - . I OMB No. 1545-0047
?:CH?:OU 99? Ez Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
{Form or 990-E2) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1! ;
organization entered more than $15,000 cn Form 990-E2, line 8a. e

Department of the Tra: H ' tﬂ Puf)lic =
B iy P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to
P> _information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW./rs.gov/form950. Inspection
Name of the organization j i n number
DARE TO CARE, INC.
Fundraising Activities. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organizaticn raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e @ Solicitation of non-govemment grants

b Internet and emaif solicitations f Solicitation of govemment grants

c Phone solicitations g E Special fundraiging events

d In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organizaticn have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? m Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did vl Amount paid " .
(i) Name and address of individual . . fl(.lncz'aislar {iv} Gross receipts tg eor retaine?i by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraisen (i) Acttvity e aatod from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
RUSS REID - 2 NORTH LACK AVE, Yes | No
SUITE 600, PASADENA, CA DIRECT MAILING X 1,482 183, 587,697, 894,486,
Total oo » 1,482,183, 587,697, 894, 286,
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified i is exempt from registration
or licensing.
KY
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2015
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

532081
09-14-15
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Schedule G {Form 890 or 990£7) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. Page 2
undraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, of re ,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-E2, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
GOVERNORS [TASTE OF e
CUP DERBY 3 ool 1) 9
N (event type) (event type) {total number )
=3
% 1 Grossreceipts __________________________________________ 182,276- 208,689- 231,582- 622,547.
2 Less: Contributions 5,185. 92,088. 50,000. 147,273,
3 Grossincome(lineTml’nusline2; ____________ 177,091, 116,601- 181;582- 475,274.
4 Cashprizes .. ... 1,800. 750. 0. 2,550.
5 Noncashprizes .. . ... ... 0. 0.
[iH]
E:_ 6 Rentffaciitycosts 0. 4,640. 3,185, 7,825.
i}
B|7 Foodandbeverages . ... .. . 16,199. 98,718. 616, 115,533,
5
8 Entertainment . 0. 0. 3,000. 3,000.
9 Otherdirectexpenses . 102,074. 16,372, 68, 265. 186,711,

10 Direct expense summary. Add fines 4 through Qincolumn(d) .. .. ... .. > _3_m
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column {d) .00 > 159,655,

[EE E! I Gamlng. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

] {b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
@ A A B
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | () Othergaming | {a) through col. (e))
2
[:H]
o
1 Grossrevenue ...
w|2 Cashprizes
3
5
23 Noncashprizes .
i
E 4 Rentfaciity costs .
[a]
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
LI Yes % [L_| ves % |L_| Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor L InNo [ I No L INo g
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn () ... . >
8 __Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ... | 3
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization cenducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . .. L lves [ No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the arganization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L] Yes || No
b If "Yes," explain:
532082 09-14-15 Schedule G {Form 990 or 920-E2) 2015
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. -_Efi
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? L_IYes No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming?

.................................................................................................................................... [ Ives T INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility ... 13a %
b An outside facility

13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . ] Yes ':l No

b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party - §
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address p

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year P §

Supplemental Information. Provide the expianations required by Part |, line 2b, columns i) and (v}; and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: RUSS REID

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 2 NORTH LACK AVE, SUITE 600, PASADENA, CA 91101

532083 09-14-15

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedlile G (Form 990 or 990-E DARE TO CARE, INC. -ﬁgg
IPEE WI I%upplementai Information (continued)

532084 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, pe D R
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ilne 21 or 22
Degrariment of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990,

e ——" P> Informatian about Schedule | {Farm 990) and its instructions Is at www./rs.gov/form990.
Narne of the arganization Employer i

DARE TO CARE, INC. -
[ Partt | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain recards to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the Grants Br aSSISTANCOT |__.............cooooioimsososssssssecsecer oo eeesoeeee oo oo eeeeeeeeee s seeeeeeees s eeemee e msereseseoeee e ] YeB Elno
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitering the use of grant funds in the United States.
- @rants and Other Assistancs to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Qovernments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional spaca is needed.

1{a) Name and addrass of organization (b} EiN [e] IRC section {d) Amount of | (e) Amount of v s.lmu at; Ezln‘()gu%fk {g) Description of {h) Purpozse of grant
or govemment if applicable cash grant nan-cash EMY apprajsal' non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance other)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and govermment organizations listed in the line 1 table __ >

3__Enter total number of ather organizations listed in thefineftable . . ... i . 3
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, Scheduie | {Form 960) (2015)
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Schedule | {Form 890} (2015) DARE TQ CARE, INC.

Page 2
Partilf | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complets if the crganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lIl can be duplicated if additional space iz needed.
{a) Type of grant cr assistance {b) Number of | (c) Amount of |{d) Amount of nen- (9) Mathod of valuation (f) Description of non-cash assistance

recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other}
DONATED FOOD:; §1,70/LB
PASED ON INDEPENDENT

ETUDY, COMMOCDITIES: ROVIDING FOOD TO THE
FOOD DISTRIBUMION 153000 q.) 34 865, 534 MV, EEDY,ILL AND INFANTH,

[ Pert® | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part I, column (b), and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES FOOD TO THE NEEDY, ILL AND INFANTS. FOQD IS

PROVIDED TO PEQPLE IN NEED THROUGH THE ORGANIZATION'S 320 PARTNER FQOOD

PANTRIES, EMERGENCY KITCHENS, AND SHELTERS AND OTHER SPECIAL PROGRAMS.

532102 10-28-15 40 Schedule | (Form 890} {2015)
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons e
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 5
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. e LI B
of th u Open To Public |
Iﬁ?é’ri';“ ;::anu:s:wmfcz " P Information about Sehedule L {Form 990 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/forme90. IMPJ;Q,, p
Name of the organization E

DARE TO CARE, INC.
[P B

ess Benelit 1ransactions {section 501(c)3), section 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

b) Relationship between disqualified . .
(b) person apnd organizatioqn {¢) Description of transaction

7
1 (a) Name of disqualified person ) Goveeted;

Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the crganization managers or disqualified persens during the year under
section 4958

[Eart |!| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Cornplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 28; or if the organization
reported an amount on Forr 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,

(a) Name of (b} Relationship | {c) Purpose |(d) Loantoor {e) Original {f) Balance due {gyin K} AppTOvEd (i} Written
R ith izati ‘ from the Mt fauit? by board or ?
interested person with organization of loan organization? | Principal amount default? |sammittee? | 20reement?
To |From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
Total oo | ]
rants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (e} Amount of {d) Type of (e} Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

§32131
10-02-15
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Schedule L (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2015 DARE TO CARE, INC. !ﬂgi

Business lransactions involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28h, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested {¢) Amount of (d) Description of (()?) asr?lggtr:gnoé
person and the organization transaction transaction rqever Les?
— Yos | No
SHEEHY & ASSOCIATES SCOTT KUHN IS CEO A 307,202.[PATID MEDIA X

EPart V | Supplemental Information

Pravide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: SHEEHY & ASSOCIATES

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

SCOTT KUHN IS CEO AND CHAIRMAN OF SHEEHY & ASSOCIATES.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: PAID MEDIA AND ADVERTISING SERVICES.

SCHEDULE L, PART IV, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

SCOTT KUHN IS A BOARD MEMBER OF DARE TO CARE, INC. AND THE CEQ AND

CHAIRMAN OF SHEEHY & ASSOCIATES. DURING THE FISCAL YEAR 6/30/2015 DARE

TO CARE, INC. PAID SHEEHY & ASSOCIATES $297,898 FOR MEDIA AND

ADVERTISING SERVICES. THE TOTAL AMOUNT PAID IS COMPRISED OF $293,748

OF PASS-THRQUGH MEDIA AND PRODUCTION FEES AND $7,974 FOR SHEEHY

SERVICES.

Schedule L {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532132

10-62-15
42
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-00¢7

{Form 990) 20 1 5
P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. il
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. 3 Opert To Public

intemal Flavenus Servic P> Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.Irs.goviformago. | - Inspection

Name of the organization Empl i i ber
DARE TO CARE, INC. M

[PartT T Types of Property

i

(a) (b) (c) (d)
GCheck if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or [ amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

1 At-Worksofart ...

2  Art - Historical treasures

3 Ant-Fractionalinterests . ... .. ...

4 Books and publications ...

5 Clothing and household goods '

& Cars and other vehicles X 2 24,585.[FATR MARKET VALUE

7 PBoatsandplanes

8 Intellectual property ...

9 Securities - Publicly traded .. .
10  Securities - Closely held stock . X 4 17,500 JFAIR MARKET VALUE
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

tustinterests ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures .. ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory X 999,999 34,395,381.FAIR MARKET VALUE

20 Drugs and medical supplies ... ..
21 Taxdermy
22 Higtorical artifacts ..
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts .
25 other B ( FOOD AND DRIN) [ X 999,999 73,800.FAIR MARKET VALUE
26 Cther P ( MARKETING X 999,999 50,000.FATR MARKET VALUE
27 Other P ( SILENT AUCTIO) | X 999,999 23,473 .FAIR MARKET VALUE
28 Other P | ) |
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0

Yos No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding PeriOd? oo e 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il =1 = 3=
31  Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell nencash
contributions? 32a| X

b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an ameount in column (g} for a type of property for which coiumn (a) is checked,
describe in Part |I. el ¢
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290. Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)

532141
08-21-18
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2015) DARE TO CARE, INC. m
Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, ang whether the organization

is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B:

THE ORGANIZATION USES FIFTH THIRD BANK TO SELL ITS CONTRIBUTED STOCK.

532142 0B-21-15 Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)
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= OMB Na. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |—m s om—
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 5
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Pt o
Department of the Traasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Ravenue Service P Information abou adule O (Form 990 or 990-FZ) and its instructions js at Www.irs. gov/form990. Inspection ¥

Name of the organization i i i umber

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

SCHOOLS IN BULLITT COUNTY, 3 SCHOOLS IN OLDHAM COUNTY, 2 SCHOOLS IN

SPENCER CQOUNTY, 2 SCHOOLS IN TRIMBLE COUNTY, 2 SCHOOLS IN CARROLL

COUNTY. IN INDIANA THE PROGRAM OPERATES 3 SCHOQLS IN CLARK COUNTY, 2

SCHOOLS IN CRAWFORD COUNTY, 5 SCHOOLS IN HARRISON COUNTY AND 4 SCHOOLS

IN WASHINGTON COUNTY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

A DRAFT OF THE RETURN IS REVIEWED FIRST BY INTERNAL MANAGEMENT. AFTER

INTERNAL MANAGEMENT HAS REVIEWED THE RETURN AND ANY CHANGES ARE MADE A

DRAFT IS PROVIDED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR

REVIEW. ONCE THE COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD ARE REVIEWED THE FINAL DRAFT OF

THE RETURN IS PREPARED AND SIGNED BY THE SIGNING OFFICER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

NO MEMBER OF THE DARE TQO CARE FOOD BANK BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL DERIVE ANY

PERSONAL PROFIT OR GAIN, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, BY REASON OF HIS OR HER

PARTICIPATION WITH THE DARE TO CARE FOOD BANK. EACH INDIVIDUAL BOARD

MEMBER SHALL DISCLOSE TO THE DARE TO CARE FOOD BANK ANY PERSONAL INTEREST

WHICH HE OR SHE MAY HAVE IN ANY MATTER PENDING BEFORE THE ORGANIZATION, AND

SHALL REFRAIN FROM PARTICIPATION IN ANY DECISION ON SUCH MATTER. THE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS PROVIDED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS ANNUALLY.

BOARD MEMBERS REVIEW AND DISCLOSE ANY RELATIONSHIPS THAT COULD GIVE RISE TO

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15;

Is.:!-zlla\11 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
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Scheduie O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015} Page 2
Name of the organization E| number

DARE TO CARE, INC.

THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWS COMPARATIVE SALARY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY FEEDING

AMERICA FOR THE REGION. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSIDERS THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR'S EXPERIENCE AND YEARLY EVALUATIONS. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S

SALARY IS APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

AUDITED FINANCIALS AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILABLE UPON

REQUEST. GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AT THE CORPORATE

LOCATION.

FOEM 990, PART XI, LINE 2C

A DRAFT OF THE AUDIT IS FIRST REVIEWED BY THE MANAGEMENT TEAM. AFTER

THE INTERNAL MANAGEMENT TEAM REVIEW, A DRAFT IS PROVIDED TO THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW. AFTER ANY CHANGES ARE

MADE A FINAL AUDIT REPORT IS PRESENTED AT A BOARD MEETING BY THE

FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE ORGANIZATION'S ACCOUNTING FIRM. THIS PROCESS

HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

532212 09-02-15 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2015)
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
P File a separate application for each raturn.

Dopartment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform8868 .

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land checkthisbox . . .
@ [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part lf unless  you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-fife} . You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file {6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional {(not automatic) 3-menth extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part || with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

rFartLI Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 890-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

PARLONY oo eeeeee oo oo oo eeee o ser oottt e » [
All other corporations (inchiding 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns. Enter filer’s identifying number
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

™" | bare To carE, 1NC. I
Zluluae Zif: ?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fimgyor | P,0, BOX 35458
return. See
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40232

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each retumn)

Application Return § Application Return
Is For Code s For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ o1 Form 990-T (corporation) Q7
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 {(other than individual) 09
Form S90-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

RAY WILLIAMS
a Thebooksareinthecareof> P-O- BOX 35458 - LOUISVILLE, KY 40228

Telephone No.p» 502 966 3821 Fax No. P>
@ |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. > |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box - 1. ititis for part of the group, check this box [_1 and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (8 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T} extension of time until

FEBRUARY 15, 2017 . tofie the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s retumn for:

» [_] calendar year or
p [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2015 ,andending JUN 30, 2016

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final retum
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| § 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS {Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EC for payment
instructions.

IEzFalé: . For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
04-01-15
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DARE TO CARE, INC.
AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.267 and 273.273, the undersigned corporation hereby
executes these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation.
FIRST: The name of the corporation is Dare to Care, Inc.

SECOND:  The Articles of Incorporation of the corporation are amended and restated to
read in their entirety as follows:

ARTICLE 1
Name

The name of the corporation is Dare to Care, Inc. (the “Corporation™).

ARTICLE 11

Purposes and Powers

The purposes for which the Corporation is formed, the business and objects to be carried on
and promoted by it, and the powers granted to it, are as follows:

A. The Corporation is irrevocably dedicated to and is organized and shall be operated
exclusively for charitable purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1586, as amended (the “Code™). The Corporation shall receive contributions and fees, and
shall distribute its funds for public, charitable, and/or educational purposes, as set forth in these
Articles. In carrying out its corporate purposes, the Corporation shall have all the powers allowed
corporations by the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Acts, KRS 273.161 et seq.; provided, however,
that the Corporation shall not have or exercise any power inconsistent with or prohibited by the
provisions of Paragraphs A, B, C, and, if applicable, D of this Article II.

B. As limited by Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, it is expressly not the purpose of the
Corporation, and the Corporation is not empowered, to participate or intervene in (including the
publication or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any
candidate for public office. As limited by Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, the Corporation shall not
devote more than an insubstantial part of its activities to carrying on propaganda or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation.

C. Any other provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, the Corporation
shall have no capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock nor to declare dividends; no
part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or
individual; and the Corporation shall not carry on any activities denied to: [i] a corporation described

1



in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, including activities prohibited by Section 501(m) of the Code; or
[ii] a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Code.

D. Any other provision of these Articles to the contrary notwithstanding, the Corporation
shall, if the following provisions of law are applicable to it: [i] not engage in any act of self dealing
as defined in Section 4941 of the Code; [ii] distribute its income for each fiscal year at such time and
in such manner as not to be subject to the tax under Section 4942 of the Code; [iii] not retain any
excess business holdings as defined in Section 4943 of the Code; [iv] not make any investments in
such manner as to subject the Corporation to tax under Section 4944 of the Code; and [v] not make
any taxable expenditures as defined in Section 4945 of the Code.

E. The primary purposes of the Corporation shall be (a) to accumulate and distribute
food on an emergency basis to the needy residents of Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky and
(b) to lead the community to feed the hungry and conquer the cycle of need. The Corporation shall
fulfill this mission through innovative programs, efficient operations and by partnering with local
food pantries, shelters and kitchens to get food to people in need.

ARTICLE IIT

Duration

The Corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE IV
Duration

The mailing address of the Corporation’s principal office is:

P. O. Box 35458
Louisville, Kentucky 40232

ARTICLE V
Directors

The affairs of the Corporation shall be governed by a Board of Directors consisting of no
fewer than three (3) members, with the exact number to be established in the manner provided in the
Corporation’s Bylaws. Directors shall be elected or appointed, and may be removed, in the manner
provided in the Corporation’s Bylaws.



ARTICLE VI
Members

The Corporation has no members.

ARTICLE VII
Amendment

These Articles may be amended by the Board of Directors as more specifically provided in
the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VIII
Indemnification

Each person who is or was a director, officer or committee member of the Corporation,
whether elected or appointed, and each person who is or was serving at the request of the
Corporation as a director, trustee, officer or committee member of another corporation, whether
elected or appointed, including the heirs, executors, administrators or estate of any such person, shall
be indemnified by the Corporation to the full amount against any liability, and the reasonable cost, or
expense (including attorneys’ fees, monetary or other judgments, fines, excise taxes or penalties and
amounts paid or to be paid in settlement) incurred by such person in such person’s capacity as a
director, trustee, officer or committee member; provided, however, that no such person shall be
indemnified against any such liability, cost or expense incurred in connection with any action, suit or
proceeding in which such person shall have been adjudged liable on the basis that personal benefit
was improperly received by such person or if such indemnification relates to conduct by such
individual that is or was not in good faith or which involves or involved intentional misconduct or
was known to the director to be in violation of the law, or if such indemnification would be
prohibited by law. Such right of indemnification shall be a contract right and shall include the right
to be paid by the Corporation the reasonable expenses incurred in defending any threatened or
pending action, suit or proceeding in advance of its final disposition; provided, however, that such
advance payments of expenses shall be made only after delivery to the Corporation of an undertaking
by or on behalf of such person to repay all amounts so advanced if it shall be determined that such
person is not entitled to such indemnification. Any repeal or modification of this Article shall not
affect any rights or obligations then existing. If any indemnification payment required by this Article
is not paid by the Corporation within ninety (90) days after a written claim has been received by the
Corporation, the director, trustee, officer or committee member may at any time thereafter bring suit
against the Corporation to recover the unpaid amount and, if successful in whole or in part, shall be
entitled to be paid also the expense of prosecuting such claim. The Corporation may maintain
insurance, at its own expense, to protect itself and any such person against any such liability, cost or
expense, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against
such liability, cost or expense under the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Acts or under this Article,
but it shall not be obligated to do so. The indemnification provided by this Article shall not be

3



deemed exclusive of any other rights which those seeking indemnification may have or hereafter
acquire under any bylaw, agreement, statute, vote of Board of Directors or otherwise. If this Article
or any portion thereof shall be invalidated on any ground by any court of competent jurisdiction, then
the Corporation shall nevertheless indemnify each such person, to the full extent permitted by any
applicable portion of this Article that shall not have been invalidated or by any other applicable law.

ARTICLE IX

Limitation of Director Liability

No director shall be personally liable to the Corporation for monetary damages for breach of
his or her duties as a director except for liability:

A. For any transaction in which the director’s personal financial interest is in conflict
with the financial interests of the Corporation;

B. For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or are
known to the director to be a violation of law; or

C. For any transaction from which the director derives an improper personal benefit.

If the Kentucky Revised Statutes are amended after approval of this Article to authorize
corporate action further eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors, then the liability of
a director of the Corporation shall be deemed to be eliminated or limited by this provision to the
fullest extent then permitted by the Kentucky Revised Statutes, as so amended. Any repeal or
modification of this Article shall not adversely affect any right or protection of a director of the
Corporation existing at the time of such repeal or modification.

ARTICLE X

Dissolution

Dissolution of the Corporation shall be accomplished in accordance with Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes, or its successor. Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of
Directors shall, after paying or making adequate provision for the payment of all liabilities of the
Corporation, dispose of all corporate assets by distributing such assets to one or more organizations,
as selected by the Board of Directors, (i) that are organized and operated exclusively for charitable
purposes and at that time qualify as exempt organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code,
and (ii) that have a mission or conduct activities similar or complementary to the mission or
activities of the Corporation. The Board of Directors may, in its discretion, place restrictions on any
such distributions to ensure that they are used for the above-specified purposes. Any such assets not
disposed of by the Board of Directors shall be disposed of by the Jefferson County Circuit Court to
distributees described above in this Article.



THIRD: The foregoing amendments and restatement were adopted by the affirmative
vote of not less than a majority of the members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation on the

day of ,2017.

FOURTH:  These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation shall be effective as of

the date and time of filing with the Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

FIFTH: The following articles have been amended to read in their entirety as set forth
herein: Articles I, TI, TII, IV, V, VI, VII, VIIL, IX, XI. Article X has been deleted and the remaining

Article has been renumbered.

SIXTH: The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were duly
adopted as required by law, correctly set forth without change the corresponding provisions of the
Articles of Incorporation as heretofore and herein amended, and supersede the original Articles of

[ncorporation and all amendments thereto.

[signature page follows]



PP S

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, G ria~ Qa w . of Dare to Care, Inc.,

Louisville, Kentucky, acting for and on behalf of said corporation, has subscribed [his/her] name as
ofthis & day of Saghase 2017,

e

60068517.1
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Form w

{Rev. Dacember 2014)

Department of the Treasury
Intermal Ravenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Dare to Care, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

I:l Individual/sole propristor or C Corporation

single-member LLC

the tax classification of the single-member owner.
[ cther {ses instructions) =

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:
D 5 Corporation |:] Partnership

[] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=G corporation, $=3 corporation, P=partnership) »
Note. For a single-mermber LLG that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entlties, not individuals: see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)
Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)

{Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

] Trust/astate

& Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)
5803 Fern Valley Road

Requester's name and address (optional}

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40228

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 List account nurnber(s) here {optional)

XN Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for

guidelines on whose number to enter,

| Social security number

or
Employer identification number

Il Certification

Under penalties of petjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: {a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has notified me that [ am

no [onger subject to backup withholding; and

3. 1am a U.S, citizen or other U.S. persen {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATGA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must ¢ross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancsllation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interast and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your carrect TIN. See the

instructions on page 3. e

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developmaents affecting Form W-9 (such
as legislation enacted after we release it} is at www.irs.gov/fiwg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester} who is required to file an information
retumn with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN}, adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN}, to report on an information return the amount paid to
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
retums include, but are not limited to, the following:

* Form 1083-INT (interest earned or paid)
* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)
s Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

* Form 1088-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other transactions by
brokers)

* Form 1099-S (procesds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K {(merchant card and third party network transactions)

Date» <Y /6/'}_0\7

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
{tuition)
* Farm 1038-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN.

if you do nat return Form W-9 o the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2,

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or vou are waiting for & number
to be issued),

2, Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withhelding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. parson, your allocable share of

any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) enterad on this form (if any} indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is cotrect. See What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X
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Note. If you are a L.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-9 to raquest your TIN, you must use the requester’s form If it is substantially
simnilar to this Form W-8.

Definltion of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S.
person if you are:
® An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien;

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States;

» An estate (other than a foreign estate); or
* A domestic trust {as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withhelding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively connected taxable income from
such business, Further, In certain cases where a Form W-2 has not been received,
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a
forelgn person, and pay the section 1446 withhalding tax. Therefore, if you are a
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business In the
United States, provide Form W-8 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status
and avold section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

In the cases below, the following person must give Form W-9 to the partnership
for purposes of establishing its LS. status and avoiding withholding on its
allocable share of net income from the partnership conducting a trade or business
In tha United States:

* In the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S. owner, the U.S. owner of the
disregarded entity and not the entity;

* In the case of a grantor trust with a U.S. grantor or other L.S. owner, generally,
the U.8. grantor or other U.S. owner of the grantor trust and not the trust; and

* In the case of a U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust), the U.S. trust (cther than a
grartor trust) and not the beneflciaries of the trust.

Forelgn person. If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a foreign bank
that has elected o be treated as a U.S. person, do not use Form W-9. Instead, use
the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see Publication 515, Withholding of Tax
on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign Entities),

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a nonresident
alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce or eliminate U.5. tax on
cartain types of incoms. Howsever, most tax treaties contain a provision known as
a “saving clause,” Exceptions specified in the saving clause may permit an
exermnption from tax to continue for certain types of income even after the payee
has otherwise become a U.8. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who [s relying on an exception contained in the
saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption from U.S. tax on cettain types
of income, you must attach a statement to Form W-@ that specifies the following
five items:

1. The treaty courtry. Generally, this must be the sams treaty under which you
claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3, The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that containg the saving
clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of iIncome that qualifies for the exemption from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of the treaty
article,

Example. Article 20 of the UU.S.-China income tax treaty allows an exemption
from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese student temporarily present
in the United States. Under U.S. law, this student will become a resident alien for
tax purposes if his of her stay in the United States exceseds 5 calendar years.
However, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol to the U.8.-China treaty (dated April 30,
1984) allows the provisfons of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the
Chinese student becomes a resident allen of the United States. A Chinese student
who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first protocel) and Is
relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax on hiz or her schofarship
or fellowship Income would attach to Form W-@ a statement that includes the
information described above to support that exemption.

If you are a nonregident allen or a foreign entity, give the requester the
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233.

Backup Withholding

What Is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you must
under certain condftions withhold and pay to the IRS 28% of such payments. This
is called "backup withholding.” Payments that may be subject to backup
withholding include interest, tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and barter
exchange transactions, rents, royalties, nonemployee pay, payments made in
settlement of payment card and third party network fransactions, and certain
payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate fransactions are not sublect to
baskup withhelding.

You will not be sublect to backup withholding on payments you receive if you
give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper certifications, and report all
your taxable interest and dividends on your tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup withholding if:
1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required {see the Part Il instructions on page
3 for details),

3. The IRS tells the raquester that you furnished an incorrect TIN,

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding because you did
not report all your interest and dividends on your tax return (for reportable interest
and dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to backup
withhalding under 4 above ffor reportable interest and dividend accounts opened
after 1883 only).

Certaln payees and payments are exempt from backup withhokding. See Exempt
payee code on page 3 and the separate Instructions for the Requester of Farm
W-8 for more information.

Also see Special riles for partnerships above,

What is FATCA reporting?

The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA} requires a participating foraign
financial institution to report all United States account holders that are specified
United States persens. Certain payees are exempt from FATCA reporting. See
Exemption from FATCA reporting code on page 3 and the Instructions for the
Requester of Form W-9 for more information.

Updating Your Information

You must provide updated Information to any person to whom you claimed to be
an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee and anticipate receiving
reportable payments In the future from this person. For example, you may need to
provide updated information if you are a C corporation that electsto be an S
corporation, or if you no longer are tax exempt. In addition, you must fumish a new
Form W-8 if the name or TIN changes for the account; for example, if the grantor
of a granter trust dies.

Penalties

Failura to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a requester, you ara
subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failura untess your failure is dus to
reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you make a
false staternent with no reasonable basis that results in no backup withholding,
you are subject to a $500 penalty.

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsifying certifications or
affirmations may subject you to criminal penaltles Including fines and/or
imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of fedaral law,
the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Line 1

You must enter one of the following on this line; do not leave this line blank. The
name should match the name on your tax retum.

If this Form W-8 Is for a joint account, list first, and then circle, the name of the
person or entity whose number you entered in Part | of Form W-9.

a. Individual. Generally, enter the name shown on your tax retum. If you have
changed your kast name without informing the Social Security Administration (SSA)
of the name change, enter your first name, the last name as shown on your social
security card, and your new lagt name.

Note. ITIN applicant: Erter your individual name as it was entered on your Form
W-T application, line 1a. This should also be the same as the name you entered on
the Form 1040/1040A/1040EZ you filed with your application.

b. Sole proprietor or single-member LLC. Enter your individual name as
shown on your 1040/1040A/1040EZ on line 1. You may enter your business, trade,
or “doing business as™ (DBA} name on line 2.

¢. Partmership, LLC that Is not a single-member LLC, C Corporation, or &
Corporation. Enter the entity’s name as shown on the entity's tax return on line 1
and any business, trade, or DBA name on line 2.

d. Other entities. Enter your name as shown on required U.S. federal tax
docurnerts on line 1. This name should match the name shown on the charter or
ather legal document creating the entity. You may enter any business, trads, or
DBA name on ling 2,

e. Disregarded entity. For U.S. federal tax purposes, an entity that Is
disregarded as an entity separate from its owner is treated as a “disregarded
entity.” See Regulations section 301.7701-2(c)(2){iii}). Enter the owner's name on
line 1. The name of the entity entered on line 1 should never be a disregarded
ehtity. The name on line 1 should be the name shown on the income tax return on
which the income should be reported. For example, if a foreign LLC that Is treated
as g disregarded entity for U.S. federal tax purposes has a single owner that is a
U.S, parson, the U.S. owner's name Is required to be provided on line 1. [fthe
direct owner of the entity is also a disregarded entity, enter the first owner that is
not disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter the disregarded entity's hams on
line 2, “Business name/disregarded entity name." If the owner of the disregarded
entity is a foreign parson, the owner must complete an appropriate Form W-8
instead of a Form W-8. This is the case even if the foreign person has a U.S. TIN.
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Line 2

If you have a business name, trade name, DBA name, or disregarded entity name,
you may enter it on line 2.

Line 3

Check the appropriate box in line 3 for the U.S. federal tax classiflcation of the
person whose name Is enterad on line 1. Check only one box in line 3.

Limited Llability Company {LLC). If the name on line 1 is an LLC treated as a
partnership for U.S. federal tax purposes, check the *Limited Liability Company”
box and enter “P” in the space provided. If the LLC has flled Form 8832 or 2553 to
be taxed as a corporation, check the “Limited Liability Company” box and in the
space provided enter "C" for C corporation or “S” for S corporation. If it is a
single-member LLC that is a disregarded entity, do not check the “Limited Lability
Company™ box; instead check the first box in line 3 “Individual/sole proprietor or
single-member LLC.”

Line 4, Exemptions

If you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FATCA reporting, enter in the
appropriate space in line 4 any coda(s) that may apply to you.

Exempt payee code.

* Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt from backup
withholding.

¢ Except as provided below, corporations are exempt from backup withholding
for certain payments, including interest and dividends.

* Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding for payments made in
settiement of payment card or third party network transactions.

* Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding with respect to attorneys'
fees or gross proceeds paid to attorneys, and corporations that provide medical or
health care services are not exempt with respsct to payments reportable on Form
1099-MISC.

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup withholding.
Enter the appropriate code in the space in line 4.

1—An organization exempt from tax under section 501(g), any IRA, ara
custodial account under section 403(b){7) if the account satisfies the requirements
of section 401(2)

2—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

3—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or posssssion, or
any of thelr political subdivisions or instrumentalities

4—A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, or
instrumentalities

5—A corporation

6—A dealer In securities or commodities requirad to register in the United
States, the District of Columbia, or a 118, commonwealth or possession

7—A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission

8—A roal estate investmant trust

8—An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the fnvestment
Company Act of 1940

10—A commeon trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a)

11=—A financial institution

12—A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or
custodian

13— A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 4947

The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt from backup
withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payses listed above, 1 through 13.

IF the payment is for .. . THEN the payment Is exempt for. ..

Interest and dividend payments All exemnpt payees except
for?

Broker transactions Exernpt payees 1 through 4 and 6
through 11 and all C corporations. S
corperations must not enter an exempt
payee code because they are exempt
only for sales of noncovered securities

acqulred prior to 2012,

Barter exchange transactions and
patronage dividends

Exempt payees 1 through 4

Payments over $600 required to be
reported and direct sales over $5,000

Generally, exempt payees

} 1 through 5

Payments made in settfement of
payment card or third party network
transactions

Exempt payees 1 through 4

' Sae Form 1099-MISC, Miscallaneous Income, and its instructions,

? Howaver, the fallowing payments made to a corporation and reportable on Form
1098-MISC are riot exempt from backup withholding: medical and health care
payments, attorneys’ fees, gross proceeds pald to an attomey reportable under
saction 6045(f), and payments for services paid by a faderal executive agency.

Exemption from FATCA reporting code. The following codes identify payses

that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes apply to persons

submitting this form for accounts maintained outside of the United States by
certain foreign financial Institutions. Therefore, if you are only submitting this form
for an account you hold in the United States, you may leave this field blank.

Consult with the person requesting this form if you are uncertaln If the financial

Institution is subject to these requirements. A requester may indicate that a code is

not required by providing you with a Form W-9 with “Not Applicable” {or any

similar indicatlon) written or printed on the line for a FATCA exemption code.

A—An organization exempt from tax under saction 501(a) or any individual
retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a)(37)

B—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

C—A state, the District of Columbla, a U.8. commonwealth or possession, or
any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities

D—A comporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or more
aestablished securities markets, as described in Regulations section
1.1472-1(c)(1)0)

E—A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated group as a
corporation described in Regulations section 1.1472-1{c)(1){)

F~A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial instruments
(including notlonal principal contracts, futures, forwards, and options) that is
registered ag such under the laws of the United States or any state

G—A real estate investment trust

H—A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an entity
registered at all times during the tax year under the Investrment Company Act of
1940

1=-A common trust fund as defined In section 584(a)

J—A bank as defined In section 581

K—A broker

L—A trust exempt from tax under section 864 or described in section 4947(a)(1)
M—A tax exempt trust under a section 403{b) plan or section 457(g) plan

Note. You may wish to consult with the financial Institution requesting this form to
determine whather the FATCA cods and/or exempt payee code should be
completed,

Line 5

Enter your address (number, strest, and apartment or suite number). This is where
the requester of this Form W-2 will malt your information returns,

Line 6
Enter your city, state, and ZIP soda.

Part . Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. if you are a resident alien and you do not
have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer
Identification number {ITIN). Enter it in the social security number box. If you do not
have an ITIN, see How fo gat a TIN below,

If you are a sole propristor and you have an EIN, you may enter either your SSN
or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you use your SSN,

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity separate from its
owner {see Limited Liability Company (LLC) on this page), enter the owner's SSN
{or EIN, if the owner has one). Do not enter the disregarded entity’s EIN. if the LLC
is classiied as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity's EIN.

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name and TIN
comblnations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately. To apply
for an 85N, get Form $8-5, Application for a Social Security Card, from your locat
S8A office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov. You may also get this form by
calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer
Identiflcation Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form S5-4, Application for Employer
Identification Numbser, to apply for an EIN. You can apply for an EIN online by
accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses and clicking on Employer
Identification Number (EIN) under Starting a Business. You can get Forms W-7 and
S5-4 from the IRS by visiting IRS.gov ar by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM
{f-800-829-3676).

If you are asked to complete Form W-8 but do not have a TIN, apply for a TIN
and write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date the form, and give it
to the requester. For interest and dividend payments, and certain payments made
with respect to readily tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get
aTIN and give it to the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on
payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments. You will be
subject to backup withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to
the requester,

Naote. Entering “Applied For” means that you have already applied for a TIN orthat
youl Interd to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded U.S. entity that has a foreign owner must use the
appropriate Form W-8.
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Part Il. Certification

To establish to the withhoiding agent that you are a L.S. person, or resident alien,
sign Form W-9. You may be requested 1o sign by the withholding agent even if
items 1, 4, or 5 below indicate otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in Part | should sign
(when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the persen identified on line 1
must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt payee code earlier.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in items 1
through 5 bslow,

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts openead before 1984
and broker accounts considered active during 1983. You must give your
correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the sertification.

2 Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts openad after
1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during 1983. You must sign the
certification or backup withholding will apply. If you are sybject to backup
withholding and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester, you
must cross out item 2 In the certification before signing the form.

3. Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification. You may cross out
ttem 2 of the certiflcation.

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign
the certification unless you have been notified that you have previously given an
incorrect TIN. “Other payments” include payments made in the course of the
requester's trade or business for rents, royalties, goods (other than bills for
marchandise}, medlcal and health care services (including payments to
corporations), payments to a nonemployee for services, payments made in
sottiement of paymant card and third party netwark transactions, payments to
certain flshing boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to
attomeys (including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of secured
property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program payments {under
section 528), IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MEA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributlons. You must give your correct TiN, but you
do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account; Give name and SSN of:
1. Individual The individual
2. Twao or more individuals (joint The astual owner of the account or,
account) if combined funds, the first
individual on the account'
3. Custodian account of a minor The minor
(Uniform Gift to Minors Act)
4, a. The usual revocable savings The grantor-trustee’

trust (grantor is also trustes)

b. So-called trust account that is
not a legal or valid trust under
state law

The actual owner'

5. Sole proprietorship or disregarded The owner’
entity ownead by an individual
6. Grantor trust filing under Optional The grartor”

Form 1099 Filing Method 1 (see
Regulations section 1.671 -4B)2)(0

3 You must show your Individual name and you may also enter your business or DBA. name on
tha "Business name/disregardad entity" nams [ine. You may use efther your SSN or EIN {if you
have one), but the IRS encourages you to use your SSN.

* List first and circle the name of the trust, estats, or pension trust. (Do not fumish the TIN of the
persanal representative or trustes unlgss the lagal entity #sal is not designated inthe accourt
title) Atso see Special rules for pertnerships on page 2.

+Note. Grantor also must provide a Form W-8 to trustee of trust.

Note. If no nama Is circled when more than one name is listed, the number will ba

considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft

Identity theft ocours whan 5omeone uses your parsonal information such as your
name, SSN, or other identifying information, without your permissior, to commit
fraud or other crimes. An dentity thief may use your SSN to gat a job ormay file a
tax return using your SSN to receive a refund.

To reduce your risk:
* Protect your SSN,
« Ensure your employer Is protecting your SSN, and
» Ba careful when choosing a tax preparer.

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive & notice from
the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number printed on the IRS
notice or letter.

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you think you
are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable cradit card activity
or cradit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-808-4480 or submit
Form 14039.

For more information, see Publication 4535, identity Theft Prevention and Victim
Agsistance.

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a system
problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that have not been resolved
through normal channels, may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS)
assistance. You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at
1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes. Phishing is the
creation and use of email and websites designed to mimic legitimate business
emails and websites. The most common act is sending an email to a user falsely
claiming to be an established legitimate enterprise In an attempt to scam the user
ito surrendering private information that will be used for identity theft.

The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the IRS does
not request personal detailed information through email or ask taxpayers for the
PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access informatlon for thelr credit card,
bank, ot other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be frotn the IRS, forward this
message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse of the IRS nams, logo,
or other IRS property to the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration
(TIGTA) at 1-B00-366-4484. You can forward suspicious emalls to the Federal
Trade Commission at: spam@uce.gov or contact tham at www.ffc.gov/idtheft or
1-877-IDTHEFT (1-877-438-4338).

Visit IRS.gov to learn more about identity theft and how to reduce your risk.

(A}
For this type of account Give name and EIN of:
7. Disregarded entity not owned by an | The owner
individual
8. A vaild frust, estate, or pension trust | Legal entity’
9. Corporation or LLC electing The corperation
corporate status on Form 8832 or
Form 2553
10. Association, club, religious, The organization
charitable, educational, or other fax-
exempt organization
11. Partnership or mutti-mamber LLC The partnership

The broker or nominea
The public entity

12. A broker or registered nominee

13. Account with the Department of
Agriculture in the name of & public
antity (such as a state or local
government, school district, or
prison) that receives agricultural
program payments

14. Grantor trust filing under the Form
1041 Filing Methed or the Optional
Form 1099 Filing Method 2 {see
Regulations section 1.671-4(b)2)[H)
(B}

The trust

¥ List first and circle the name of the person whese number you furnish. If only one personon &
joint account has an SSN, that person’s number must ba fumished.

2 cirle the minar's name and furnish the minor's SSN.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct
TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to file information
returns with the IRS to report interest, dividends, or certain other income paid to
you; mortgage Interest you paid; the acquisition or abandonment of secured
property; the cancellation of debt; or contributions you made te an IRA, Archer
MSA, or HSA. The parson collecting this form uses the information on the form to
flle information retumns with the IRS, reporting the above information. Routine uses
of this Information include giving It to the Department of Justice for civil and
crirminal litigation and to cities, states, the District of Columbia, and U.S.
commonwealths and possessions for use in administering their laws. The
information also may be disclosed to other countries under a treaty, to fecleral and
state agancles to enforce civil and eriminal laws, or to faderal faw enforcerment and
Intelligance agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TiN whether or
not you are raquired to file a tax return. Under section 3406, payers must generally
withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other paymatits to
a payee who does not glve a TIN to the payer. Certain penalties may also apply for
providing false or fraudulent information.
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DARE TO CARE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Executive

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

0117371

DARE TO CARE, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

11/16/1973

11/16/1973

1/30/2017

P. O. BOX 35458
LOUISVILLE, KY 40232

BRIAN RIENDEAU
5803 FERN VALLEY RD.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40228

Keith Myvers
Wendy Jacob
Gretta Feldkamp
Greg Pope

ohn Hackett
Michael Sadofsky
Greg Pope

Greg Baird
Brett Michel

Frank Polion

Steve Corzine
Wendy Jacob
Lisa DeJaco

Maggie Keith

Carly Launius
Michael Leland

Elizabeth Wester

Ashley Butler
David Combs

Brian Riendeau

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director

EATHER JOHN JONES

https:/fapp.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(55dcialazhtxt14qyi3lukue))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=01173718&ct=098&cs=99998
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Director NAT GREEN

Director VERNA KALB
Incorporator FATHER JOHN JONES
Incorporator NAT GREEN
Incorporator VERNA KALB

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Amended and Restated

Aeticlas 8/30/2017 6 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 1/30/2017 1 page PDFE

Annual Report 3/8/2016 1 page PDF

Annual Report 5/5/2015 1 page PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 12/12/2014 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 2/18/2014 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/27/2013 1 page PDFE

Annual Report 6/21/2012 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/10/2011 1 page PDE

Annual Report 7/2/2010 1 page PDF

name/address change 11/23/2009 lpage tff  PDF
Name Renewal 3/17/2009 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 1/22/2009 1 page PDFE

Annual Report 2/21/2008 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 5/8/2007 1 page PDFE

Annual Report 3/9/2006 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 6/27/2005 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 2/14/2005 1 page PDF

Annual Report 7/17/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/8/2002 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/18/2001 3 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/19/2000 3 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 5/25/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 9/9/1999 2 pages tiff PDE
Statement of Change 8/6/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/21/1999 3 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 4 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/22/19%4 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 3/22/1993 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/17/1992 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 2 pages tiff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1989 3 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 8/27/1987 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 4/6/1984 2 pages tiff PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(55dcia1azhtxt14qyi3lukue))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=011737 1&ct=09&cs=99998
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Letters

Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Amendment

Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names

DARE TO CARE FOOD BANK
DARE TO CARE FOOD BANK

Activity History
Filing

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Added assumed name
Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report
Registered agent address change
Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report
Annual report

Registered agent address change

Added assumed name

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

4/6/1984
8/23/1982
8/8/1980
4/25/1979
4/24/1979
11/16/1973

1 page Liff PDF
2 pages tiff PDF
2 pages tiff PDE
7 pages tiff PDF
7 pages tiff PDE
4 pages tiff PDE
Active
Inactive

File Date
8/30/2017
2:29:34 PM

1/30/2017
10:39:28 AM
3/8/2016
3:57:15 PM

5/5/2015
3:14:05 PM

12/12/2014
10:25:12 AM

2/18/2014
9:21:57 AM

6/27/2013
10:20:27 AM

6/21/2012
12:46:49 PM

6/10/2011
2:49:16 PM
7/2/2010

5:17:36 PM

11/23/2009
11:57:27 AM

1/22/2009
11:27:43 AM

2/21/2008
10:30:58 AM

5/8/2007
1:30:25 PM

3/9/2006
8:29:55 AM

6/27/2005
2:26:15 PM

2/14/2005
5/17/2004

5/25/2000
3:41:55 PM

9/9/1999

Effective Date Org. Referenced
8/30/2017

1/30/2017
10:39:28 AM
3/8/2016
3:57:15 PM
5/5/2015
3:14:05 PM

12/12/2014 DARE TO CARE

FOOD BANK

2/18/2014
9:21:57 AM

6/27/2013
10:20:27 AM

6/21/2012
12:46:49 PM

6/10/2011
2:49:16 PM

7/2/2010
2:17:36 PM

11/23/2009

1/22/2009
11:27:43 AM

2/21/2008

5/8/2007
1:30:25 PM

3/9/2006

6/27/2005

2/14/2005
5/17/2004

5/25/2000

DARE TO CARE
FOOD BANK

9/9/1999

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(55dcialazhixt14qyi3iukue))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=01173718&ct=098&cs=99998 3/4
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Registered agent address change

Amendment previous name

Microfilmed Images

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

8/6/1999 8/6/1999

4/25/1979  4/25/1979

THE DARE TO

CARE FOOD
PROGRAM
INC.

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Statement of Change
Certificate of Assumed Name
Statement of Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Statement of Change

Amendment
Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

12/31/2004 2:06:18
PM

7/17/2003
4/8/2002
5/18/2001
6/19/2000
5/25/2000
9/9/1999
8/6/1999
4/21/1999
5/20/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
3/22/1994
3/22/1993
3/17/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
8/27/1987
4/6/1984
8/23/1982
8/8/1980
4/25/1979
4/24/1979
11/16/1973

https://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(55dcialazhtxt14qyi3lukue))/default.aspx?path=fisearch&id=011737 1&ct=09&cs=99998

1 page

1 page

1 page

3 pages
3 pages
1 page

1 page

1 page

3 pages
4 pages
2 pages
3 pages
4 pages
1 page

4 pages
2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
3 pages
1 page

2 pages
2 pages
2 pages
6 pages
7 pages
4 pages
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